
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Governance and Audit 
Committee 
 

Monday, 9th July, 2012 at 6.00 pm 
in Council Chamber  Council Offices  
Market Street  Newbury 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date of despatch of Agenda:  Friday, 29 June 2012 
 
For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents 
referred to in Part I reports, please contact Andy Day / Moira Fraser on (01635) 
519459 / (01635) 51904 
e-mail: aday@westberks.gov.uk / mfraser@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk  

Public Document Pack



Agenda - Governance and Audit Committee to be held on Monday, 9 July 2012 (continued) 
 

 
 

 
To: Councillors Jeff Beck (Chairman), Paul Bryant, David Holtby, Tony Linden, 

Julian Swift-Hook (Vice-Chairman), Tony Vickers and Quentin Webb 

Substitutes: Councillors Peter Argyle, Brian Bedwell, Alan Macro and David Rendel 
  

Agenda 
 

Part I Page No. 
 
1.   Apologies  
 To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting (if any). 

 
 

2.   Minutes 1 - 4 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meetings of this 

Committee held on 20 February 2012 and 10 May 2012. 
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interest  
 To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members. 

 
 

4.   Internal Audit - Annual Report 2011-12 (GA2499) 5 - 10 
 Purpose: To provide the Committee with an opinion from the ‘Head of 

Internal Audit’  on the Council’s internal control framework and to support 
the approval of the Annual Governance Statement. 
 

 

5.   Internal Audit Plan 2012-15 (GA2477) 11 - 46 
 Purpose: To propose a programme of Internal Audit Work for 2012-2015. 

 
 

6.   Annual Review of Internal Audit (GA2476) 47 - 60 
 Purpose: To review the Internal Audit Service of the Council. 

 
 

7.   Recording of Questions and Answers at Council and Executive 
Meetings 

61 - 66 

 Purpose: To ensure that mechanisms are put in place to ensure the 
question and answers at Council and Executive are recorded accurately. 
 

 

8.   Amendment to Start Time of Budget Setting Council Meeting 67 - 72 
 Purpose: To recommend that the annual budget setting Council meeting 

commences earlier. 
 

 

9.   To Consider Returning to the Committee System 73 - 78 
 Purpose: To request the Committee to carry out a review in relation to 

returning to a Committee System of Governance. 
 
 
 

 



Agenda - Governance and Audit Committee to be held on Monday, 9 July 2012 (continued) 
 

 
 

 
Andy Day 
Head of Strategic Support 
 

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with 
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation. 

If you require this information in a different format, such as audio tape, or in 
another language, please ask an English speaker to contact Moira Fraser on 

telephone (01635) 519045, who will be able to help. 



This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT 
Note: These Minutes will remain DRAFT until approved at the next meeting of the Committee 

 

GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 
MONDAY, 20 FEBRUARY 2012 

 
Councillors Present: Brian Bedwell (Substitute) (In place of Tony Vickers), Paul Bryant, 
David Holtby, Tony Linden and Quentin Webb 
 

Also Present: Andy Day (Head of Policy and Communication) and Ian Priestley (Chief Internal 
Auditor),   
 

Apologies for inability to attend the meeting: Councillor Jeff Beck, Councillor Julian 
Swift-Hook and Councillor Tony Vickers 
 
PART I 
 

23. Election of Chairman 
In the absence of the Chairman and Vice-Chairman, Councillor Quentin Webb was 
elected Chairman for this meeting. 

24. Minutes 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 21 November 2011 were approved as a true and 
correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

25. Declarations of Interest 
There were no declarations of interest received. 

26. Internal Audit - Interim Report for 2011/12 (GA2388) 
The Committee considered a report (Agenda item 4) in connection with an interim report 
on outcomes of work performed by Internal Audit during 2011/12.  The Chief Internal 
Auditor reported that of the work streams audited only one area, Grounds Maintenance – 
Planning and Countryside) was considered to have weak processes.  The “weaknesses” 
related to not having a signed contract in place, the overall performance management 
framework needed strengthening and the process and procedures for monitoring the 
contract need to be more clearly defined and documented. 

The Chief Internal Auditor reported that the contract had now been signed and onlu the 
issue of documenting the processes and procedures required completing. 

The Committee, in noting the report of the Chief Internal Auditor, requested that this 
issue be revisited in six months time to ensure that the last remaining action was 
completed. 

RESOLVED that: 

(1) the report of the Chief Internal Auditor be noted; 

(2) a progress report in relation to the Planning and Countryside (Grounds 
Maintenance) audit issue be made in six months time. 

Agenda Item 2.

Page 1



GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE - 20 FEBRUARY 2012 - MINUTES 
 
27. Amendments to the Constitution - Scheme of Delegation (C2454) 

The Committee considered a report (agenda item 5) in connection with proposed 
amendments to the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.  The Head of Policy and 
Communication reported that the proposed changes to the Scheme of Delegation were 
due to: 

(a) the need to make references to the Personnel Committee; 

(b) changes in delegation to the Returning Officer; 

(c) amendments following the Senior Management Review; 

(d) changes in legislation. 

RESOLVED that Council be recommended to approve the proposed changes to the 
Scheme of Delegation. 

28. Amendments to the Constitution - Part 14 Management Structure 
(C2462) 
The Committee considered a report (agenda item 6) relating to proposed changes to Part 
14 - Management Structure of the Council’s constitution.  The proposed changes to the 
Management Structure were due to the recent Senior Management Review. 

RESOLVED that Council be recommended to approve the proposed changes to Part 14 
- Management Structure of the Council’s Constitution. 

 
 
(The meeting commenced at 6.00 pm and closed at 6.24 pm) 
 
 
CHAIRMAN ……………………………………………. 
 
Date of Signature ……………………………………………. 

Page 2



GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 
THURSDAY, 10 MAY 2012 

 
Councillors Present: Jeff Beck, Brian Bedwell (Substitute) (In place of David Holtby), 
Paul Bryant, Tony Linden, David Rendel (Substitute) (In place of Tony Vickers), 
Julian Swift-Hook and Quentin Webb 
 

Apologies for inability to attend the meeting: Councillor David Holtby and Councillor Tony 
Vickers 
 
PART I 
 

1. Election of Chairman 
RESOLVED that Councillor Jeff Beck be elected Chairman of the Governance and Audit 
Committee for the 2012/13 Municipal Year.  

2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman 
RESOLVED that Councillor Julian Swift-Hook be appointed Vice-Chairman of the 
Governance and Audit Committee for the 2012/13 Municipal Year.  

 
 
(The meeting commenced at 8.26 pm and closed at 8.27 pm) 
 
 
CHAIRMAN ……………………………………………. 
 
Date of Signature ……………………………………………. 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Title of Report: Internal Audit - Annual Report 2011-12 
Report to be 
considered by: 

Governance and Audit Committee 

Date of Meeting: 9th July 2012 

Forward Plan Ref: GA2499 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To provide the Committee with an opinion from the 
"Head of Internal Audit" on the Council's internal 
control framework, and to support the approval of the 
Annual Governance Statement 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Note the report 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

This report forms part of the Council’s Performance 
Monitoring Framework 
 

Other options considered: 
 

None 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

Internal Audit reports 

 
The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the following Council Strategy 
priorities: 
 CSP1 – Caring for and protecting the vulnerable 
 CSP2 – Promoting a vibrant district 
 CSP3 – Improving education 
 CSP4 – Protecting the environment 

 

The proposals will also help achieve the following Council Strategy principles: 
 Putting people first 
 Living within our means 
 Empowering people and communities 
 Transforming our services to remain affordable and effective 
 Doing what’s important well 

The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the above Council Strategy 
priorities and principles by: 
Providing assurance that the Council's internal control framework is effective 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Alan Law - Tel (01491) 873614 
E-mail Address: alaw@westberks.gov.uk 
Date Portfolio Member 
agreed report: 

31st May 2012 
 

Agenda Item 4.

Page 5



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Ian Priestley 
Job Title: Chief Internal Auditor 
Tel. No.: 01635 519253 
E-mail Address: ipriestley@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Implications 

 

 
Policy: none 

Financial: none 
 

Personnel: none 

Legal/Procurement: none 

Property: none 

Risk Management: Internal Audit identifies solutions to risks posed by weaknesses in  
the Council's systems and procedures 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment: 

None required. 

Corporate Board’s 
Recommendation: 

The report should be noted. 

 
 

Is this item subject to call-in? Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission or 
associated Task Groups within preceding six months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
Report is to note only  

Page 6



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Executive Summary 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 This report sets out the Annual Report on the work of Internal Audit as required by 
the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government.  

2. Proposals 

2.1 This report is intended to provide evidence to support the Council’s Annual 
Governance Statement by setting out the results of the work Internal Audit has 
done over the last year.  

2.2 This report builds on the interim report made to Governance and Audit earlier in the 
year, but does not repeat the detail of that report. 

2.3 The report highlights the fact that no fundamental weaknesses were identified 
during the year and that where weaknesses were identified then management 
action has been taken to remedy them. 

3. Equalities Impact Assessment Outcomes 

3.1 There is no decision to be made and therefore no Equality Impact Assessment has 
been undertaken. 

4. Conclusion 

4.1 The Council’s internal control framework is robust 

Page 7



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Executive Report 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government requires the 
“Head of Internal Audit” to make a formal report annually to the Council. The report 
should: 

(1) include an opinion on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the 
organisation’s risk management systems and internal control 
environment. 

(2) disclose any qualifications to that opinion, together with the reasons for 
the qualification. 

(3) present a summary of the audit work from which the opinion is derived, 
including reliance placed on work by other assurance bodies.  

(4) draw attention to any issues the “Head of Internal Audit” judges 
particularly relevant to the preparation of the Annual Governance 
Statement. 

(5) compare the work actually undertaken with the work that was planned 
and summarise the performance of the Internal Audit function against 
its performance measures and criteria. 

1.2 In addition to the formal annual report, the Head of Internal Audit should make 
arrangements for interim reporting to the organisation in the course of the year.  
Such interim reports should address emerging issues in respect of the whole range 
of areas to be covered in the formal annual report. An interim report was made to 
the Governance and Audit Committee at the February meeting of the Committee. 

1.3 This annual report meets the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice.  

2. Opinion on the “Internal Control Framework” 

2.1 No fundamental weaknesses were identified in Council’s internal control framework 
through the work carried out by Internal Audit. Where audit work identified 
weaknesses then management action has been taken to resolve issues identified.  

2.2 Overall the internal control framework remains robust. 

3. Issues identified in the course of the year 

3.1 The following summarises the results of the audit work where an opinion was given, 
and this table demonstrates that, in particular, the main financial systems of the 
Council are robust. In addition it should be noted that the identification of 
weaknesses is an inevitable part of the auditing process. What is then key is that 
Management responds positively by implementing agreed recommendations.  

Page 8



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

 

Type Very 
weak 
 

Weak Satisfactory Well 
Controlled 

Very Well 
Controlled 

Key 
Financial  
System 
 

0 0 0 6 2 

Other 
systems 
 

0 1 12 3 
 

0 

 
3.2 The following paragraph highlights the issues raised in respect of the weak opinion 

audit noted above.  

(1) Grounds Maintenance – this was covered in detail, in the interim report 
to Governance and Audit in February, and as noted below the follow up 
audit indicated that satisfactory progress has been made in 
implementing agreed actions. 

3.3 The following summarises the results of follow up audit work. A follow up review is 
carried out, usually six months after the audit has been finalised. The purpose of 
this review is to assess the extent to which agreed recommendations have been 
implemented by management.  

3.4 This table demonstrates that the Council has responded effectively where 
weaknesses were identified. In all cases the follow up audit found satisfactory 
progress had been made with implementing agreed action plans. Overall this 
represents very good performance.  

 Type Unsatisfactory 
 

Satisfactory 

Key 
Financial 
System 
 

0 5 

Other 
systems 
 

0 12 
 

 

3.5 What the above demonstrates is that the Council has responded quickly and 
effectively to the items of concern identified. This provides further evidence of the 
robust nature of the system of internal control within the Council.  

4. Performance of Internal Audit   

4.1 Delivery of the audit plan was within target in the current year, 82% against a target 
of 80%.   

 

Page 9



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

 

Appendices 
 
There are no appendices to this report 
 
Consultees 
 
Local Stakeholders: N/a 

Officers Consulted: Corporate Board 

Trade Union: N/a 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Title of Report: Internal Audit Plan 2012-15 
Report to be 
considered by: 

Governance and Audit 

Date of Meeting: 9th July 2012 

Forward Plan Ref: GA2477 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To propose a programme of Internal Audit work for 
2012-15. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Review and approve the work programme. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

To ensure that there is adequate internal audit coverage in 
compliance with the Accounts and Audit Regulations  
 

Other options considered: 
 

None 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

None 

 
The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the following Council Strategy 
priorities: 
 CSP1 – Caring for and protecting the vulnerable 
 CSP2 – Promoting a vibrant district 
 CSP3 – Improving education 
 CSP4 – Protecting the environment 

 

The proposals will also help achieve the following Council Strategy principles: 
 Living within our means 
 Transforming our services to remain affordable and effective 
 Doing what’s important well 

The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the above Council Strategy 
priorities and principles by: 
Ensuring that a robust internal audit programme is in place. 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Alan Law - Tel (01491) 873614 
E-mail Address: alaw@westberks.gov.uk 
Date Portfolio Member 
agreed report: 

21st May 2012 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Ian Priestley 
Job Title: Chief Internal Auditor  
Tel. No.: 01635 519253 
E-mail Address: ipriestley@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 5.

Page 11



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

 
Implications 

 

 
Policy: none 

Financial: none. 

Personnel: none 

Legal/Procurement: none 

Property: none 

Risk Management: The internal audit process complements the Council's risk 
management by helping managers identify and manage 
weaknesses in systems and procedures 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment: 

none required 
 

Corporate Board’s 
Recommendation: 

Plan agreed 
 

 
 

Is this item subject to call-in? Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission or 
associated Task Groups within preceding six months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
Report is to note only  

Page 12



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Executive Summary 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 This report sets out the proposed plan of work for internal audit over the next three 
years. 

1.2 The report outlines the method used to compile the plan, which is based around 
risk. 

2. Proposals 

2.1 The audit plan sets out a range of proposed audits. In addition work carried out in 
the previous year will be followed up. A copy of the audit plan is at appendix C. 

2.2 The main areas of focus will be the "Key Financial Systems" and the anti fraud 
work, particularly the National Fraud Initiative. 

3. Equalities Impact Assessment Outcomes 

3.1 There is no decision to be made and therefore no Equality Impact Assessment has 
been undertaken. 

4. Conclusion 

4.1 The work of internal audit is designed to provide the Council with assurance on the 
state of the Council’s internal control framework. The work is also designed to 
highlight and remedy weaknesses identified in the Council’s service delivery 
systems.  

 

Page 13



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Executive Report 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1  The purpose of this report is to outline an Audit Strategy for the Council and to set 
out a programme of work for Internal Audit that will provide assurance to the 
Governance and Audit Committee on the operation of the Council’s internal control 
framework and support the Committee’s review of the Annual Governance 
Statement.  

1.2 The report covers the following points: 

(1) Audit objectives and outcomes 

(2) How audit work is planned to ensure significant local and national 
issues are addressed. 

(3) Basis for the opinion of the Chief Internal Auditor on the internal control 
framework 

(4) Methods of providing and resourcing the service.  

1.3 The main areas of focus will be the audits of the "Key Financial Systems" and anti 
fraud work.  

(1) The audits of the "Key Financial Systems", in Customer Services and 
Finance, are carried out annually, partly because of the scale and 
materiality of them and partly as the Council's external auditor relies on 
the work Internal Audit does on these systems.  These audits are 
highlighted in the audit plan with an F.  

(2) The main element of anti fraud work is in relation to the National Fraud 
Initiative, which is a data matching exercise run by the Audit 
Commission. 

2.  Audit Objectives and Outcomes 

2.1 The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government provides the 
following definition of the purpose and role of Internal Audit. 

“Internal Audit is an assurance function that provides an independent and objective 
opinion to the organisation on the control environment, by evaluating its 
effectiveness in achieving the organisation’s objectives. It objectively examines, 
evaluates and reports on the adequacy of the control environment as a contribution 
to the proper, economic, efficient and effective use of resources.” 

2.2 In plain English, Internal Audit is there to help Services deliver the Council Plan by 
identifying and helping to mitigate weaknesses in service delivery systems and 
procedures.    

2.3 The objectives for Internal Audit are set out in the Audit Charter which forms an 
appendix to the Terms of Reference of the Governance and Audit Committee.  .  
The full charter is attached at appendix B. 

Page 14



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

2.4 The main outcomes from the work of Internal Audit are: 

(1) Audit reports produced at the conclusion of each audit, for the relevant 
Head of Service and Director. 

(2) Monitoring reports on progress with implementation of agreed audit 
recommendations. 

(3) An annual assurance report and an interim update report for 
Management Board and Governance and Audit Committee on the 
outcomes of Internal Audit work. 

3.  Audit Planning 

3.1 The work programme for Internal Audit for the period 2012-15 is attached at 
appendix C.  The plan analyses the different areas of Council activity that Internal 
Audit feel require auditing.  The Plan is laid out by, Corporate Audits, then by Head 
of Service and for each audit covers: 

(1) The key risks that the audit will cover 

(2) The level of risk associated with the subject, as assessed by Internal 
Audit 

(3) The complexity of the audit. 

(4) The type of audit  

(5) An initial estimate of the number of days that will be required to 
complete the audit, and the year in which the audit is planned 

3.2 The process of putting the plan together is extensive in terms of the documents and 
people who are consulted. The following identifies the key drivers: 

(1) The Council Strategy. This is reviewed to ensure that audit resources 
are used to support the delivery of Council objectives.  

(2) The Council’s risk registers, particularly the Strategic Risk Register. 
This is used to highlight areas where assurance is required for controls 
that are in place to significantly reduce levels of risk to the Council.  

(3) Results of previous audit, inspection and scrutiny work, by internal 
teams and external agencies, is considered.  

(4) The views of stakeholders, Heads of Service, Corporate Board, 
Management Board are considered.  

(5) Plans are made available to the Council’s external auditor to ensure 
that there is no unnecessary duplication of effort.  

3.3 The work programme is based on levels of risk. The risk registers are used to 
inform the level of risk where appropriate and this is supplemented by an audit view 
of risk. This takes account of: 

 

Page 15



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

(1) Results of risk self assessments (Strategic and Operational Risk 
Registers);  

(2) Complexity/scale of system and processes / volume and value of 
transactions; 

(3) Fraud and corruption - eg the risk of fraud or corruption occurring; 

(4) Inherent risk - eg degree of change/instability/confidentiality of 
information; 

(5) Internal Audit knowledge of the control environment based on previous 
audit work. 

4.  Audit approach and opinion 

4.1 The work of Internal Audit forms the basis of the opinion given by the Chief Internal 
Auditor on the Council’s internal control framework.  The work of Internal Audit is 
regulated by the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government. 
This sets out the standards and methods that should be applied in doing the work. 
At an operational level Internal Audit have a procedure manual that explains in 
detail how work is delivered. In addition an Audit Protocol is published to all Heads 
of Service setting out how the service operates. A copy of this is at Appendix D 

4.2 There are a number key elements to the process that ensure the output from audit 
is fit for purpose.  

(1) Consultation takes place at various stages of each audit with the 
service under review (Terms of reference, rough and formal draft and 
final  reports and action plans are all discussed and agreed with the 
service under review) 

(2) Audits are followed up to ensure that agreed actions are implemented. 
(Method and approach to follow up work varies depending on the 
nature of the issues identified in the original audit) 

(3) All audit work is reviewed before being released. (The review process 
is ongoing during the course of each audit) 

(4) An annual review of Internal Audit is now carried out by the 
Governance and Audit Committee. 

(5) The External Auditor comments annually on the work of Internal Audit, 
the extent to which it complies with the Code of Practice and the extent 
to which the External Auditor can rely on the work.  

4.3 The work produced by Internal Audit is designed to identify and remedy 
weaknesses in the internal control framework. Weaknesses that are identified are 
categorised according to their severity (fundamental, significant, moderate and 
minor). 

4.4 Taken together, the above provides a sound basis for the Chief Internal Auditor to 
provide an annual opinion of the internal control framework of the Council. 

Page 16



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

 
5.  Service provision and resources 

5.1  Resources have been reduced for the section, in order to support the need to 
reduce the Council’s budget. The Chief Internal Auditor now has the support of 6 
FTE’s compared to 8 FTE’s in previous years. Corporate Board take the view that 
this is the minimum level of resource to provide adequate assurance to the Council. 

5.2 Planned vacancies include one Senior Auditor, one of the 6, who is expected to be 
on maternity leave for most of 2012-13. 

5.3 In an effort to provide greater resilience and cover for vacancies such as the 
maternity leave noted above the Council is in negotiation with other Berkshire 
Councils to set up reciprocal arrangements to supply audit staff.     

Appendices 
 
Appendix A - Equality Impact Assessment – Stage 1 
Appendix B - Audit Charter 
Appendix C - Audit Plan 
Appendix D - Audit Protocol 
 
Consultees 
 
Local Stakeholders: Not consulted 

Officers Consulted: Corporate Board 

Trade Union: Not consulted 
 

Page 17



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

APPENDIX A 
 

Equality Impact Assessment – Stage One 
 
Name of item being assessed: Internal Audit Plan 
Version and release date of item 
(if applicable):  

Owner of item being assessed: Ian Priestley 
Name of assessor: Ian Priestley 
Date of assessment: 5.3.12 

 
1. What are the main aims of the item? 

To outline a plan of work for internal audit for 2012-15 
 

2. Note which groups may be affected by the item, consider how they may be 
affected and what sources of information have been used to determine 
this. (Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – age; disability; gender 
reassignment; marriage and civil partnership; pregnancy and maternity; race; 
religion or belief; sex; sexual orientation) 

Group 
Affected What might be the effect? Information to support this. 

none   

   

   

   

   

   

Further comments relating to the item: 

 
 
3. Result (please tick by clicking on relevant box) 

 High Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

 Medium Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 Low Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

 No Relevance - This does not need to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 
For items requiring a Stage 2 equality impact assessment, begin the planning of this 
now, referring to the equality impact assessment guidance and Stage 2 template. 
 
4. Identify next steps as appropriate: 

Page 18



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Stage Two required  

Owner of Stage Two assessment:  

Timescale for Stage Two assessment:  

Stage Two not required:  
 
Name:  Ian Priestley  Date:  17.4.12 
 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B  
 
AUDIT CHARTER 

 
1 Definition and Purpose of Internal Audit 
 
1.1 The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government (2006) defined 

Internal Audit 
 

Internal Audit is an assurance function that provides an independent and objective 
opinion to the organisation on the control environment, by evaluating its effectiveness 
in achieving the organisation’s objectives. It objectively examines, evaluates and 
reports on the adequacy of the control environment1 as a contribution to the proper, 
economic, efficient and effective use of resources.  

 
1.2 Internal Audit is a statutory service in the context of the Accounts and Audit 

Regulations 2006, which state in respect of Internal Audit: 
 
1.3 ‘A relevant body shall maintain an adequate and effective system of internal audit of its 

accounting records and its system of internal control in accordance with the proper 
internal audit practices.’ 

 
1.4 The existence of an Internal Audit function does in no way diminish the responsibility of 

management to establish systems of internal control to ensure that activities are 
conducted in an efficient, secure and well ordered manner within the Authority.   

 
2 Responsibility & Objectives 
 
2.1 As an independent appraisal function within the Authority, the objectives of Internal 

Audit are: 
 

• To review, appraise and report on the adequacy of internal controls as a contribution to 
the economic, efficient and effective use of resources. 

• Ascertain the extent of compliance with procedures, policies, regulations and 
legislation. 

• Provide reassurance to management that their agreed policies are being carried out 
effectively 

• Facilitate good practice in managing risks 
• Recommend improvements in control, performance and productivity in achieving 

corporate objectives. 
• Review the value for money processes, best value arrangements, systems and units 

within the Authority. 
• Work in partnership with External Audit 
• Identify fraud as a consequence of its reviews and deter crime. 

 

                                                      
 

Page 21



3 Scope and Accountability 
 
3.1 Internal Audit as a function will remain independent of the Authority’s operational 

activities, and its auditors will undertake no operational duties.  This will allow auditors 
to perform duties in a manner which facilitates impartial and effective professional 
judgements and recommendations.   

 
3.2 The scope of Internal Audit allows for unrestricted coverage of the Authority’s activities 

and access to all staff, records and assets deemed necessary in the course of the 
audit.   

 
3.3 Accountability for the response to advice and recommendations made by Internal Audit 

lies with the management of the Authority.  Management can accept and implement 
advice and recommendations provided or formally reject it.  Internal Audit is not 
responsible for the implementation of recommendations or advice provided. 

 
3.4 Internal Audit sits within the Finance Service and supports the statutory functions of the 

Head of Finance. However, Internal Audit is also accountable to the Governance and 
Audit Committee for the delivery of assurance in relation to the Council’s system of 
internal control   

 
4 Reporting  
 
4.1 All audit assignments will be the subject of a formal report written by the appropriate 

auditor.  The report will include an ‘opinion’ on the adequacy of controls in the area that 
has been audited.   

 
4.2 Every Internal Audit report issued, is subject to a follow up in order to ascertain 

whether actions stated by management in response to the audit report have been 
implemented.  Internal Audit will determine if progress made in response to 
recommendations stated in the issued audit report is satisfactory, or if a further follow 
up is required.   

 
4.3 Internal Audit will prepare half yearly reports for the Governance and Audit Committee 

and give an opinion on the Council’s internal control framework. 
 
4.4 Internal Audit will bring to the attention of the Governance and Audit Committee any 

serious matters of concern that may arise in the course of audit work 
 
5 Resources 
 
5.1 Internal Audit will prepare an Audit Strategy each year that sets out the aims and 

objectives of the service.  
 
5.2 A detailed risk based plan of work will be prepared for approval by the Governance and 

Audit Committee, including the resources required to carry out the work. This will set 
out the key areas / risks that are to be subject to audit.  

 

Page 22



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5

Ke
y 

ris
ks

 to
 b

e 
co

ve
re

d
Co

m
pl

ex
ity

 (U
si

ng
 a

 
sc

al
e 

of
 1

-4
, w

ith
 1

 
be

in
g 

th
e 

le
as

t 
co

m
pl

ex
)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

AU
DI

T 
PL

AN
 R

AT
IO

NA
LE

1)
 F

re
qu

en
cy

 o
f r

ev
ie

w
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l r
is

k 
ra

tin
g 

an
d 

w
he

n 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 re

vi
ew

 w
as

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t.

AU
DI

T 
TY

PE
 - 

KE
Y

SR KF
S

AF
W

AC
W

VF
M

O
R

Sc
h

Sc
ho

ol
s

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Au

di
ts

In
co

m
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
- s

po
t c

he
ck

s
a)

  T
he

ft/
Fr

au
d

1
Hi

gh
AF

W
20

11
-1

2
20

20
20

60

Ca
pi

ta
l p

la
nn

in
g 

/ p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

/ u
se

 o
f 

PM
M

a)
  I

ne
ffe

ct
ive

 p
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
em

en
t -

 b
ud

ge
ts

 e
xc

ee
de

d/
de

ad
lin

es
 

ex
ce

ed
ed

/o
ut

co
m

e 
do

es
 n

ot
 m

ee
t c

lie
nt

 n
ee

ds
  b

) I
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

us
ag

e 
of

 P
M

M

4
Hi

gh
SR

20
04

-0
5

20
20

F
NF

I I
nv

es
tig

at
io

n 
wo

rk
a)

 fr
au

d 
by

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s/

re
sid

en
ts

 
2

Hi
gh

AF
W

20
11

-1
2

25
25

25
75

Te
le

co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
 

a)
 In

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 u

se
 o

f e
qu

ip
m

en
t/i

ne
ffe

ct
ive

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 p
er

so
na

l 
ca

lls
 re

su
ltin

g 
in

 u
nn

ec
es

sa
ry

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 b
ei

ng
 in

cu
rre

d 
po

ss
ib

ilit
y 

of
 

Fr
au

d/
ab

us
e 

b)
 T

he
re

 is
n'

t a
 c

on
sis

te
nt

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
wh

en
 d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

wh
o 

ca
n 

be
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

te
le

co
m

s 
eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

th
er

ef
or

e 
 a

ss
es

sin
g 

th
e 

3
M

ed
iu

m
AF

W
20

10
-1

1
0

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

ar
ds

In
ef

fe
ct

ive
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 c

ar
d 

us
ag

e 
re

su
ltin

g 
in

 in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 b
ei

ng
 in

cu
rre

d
2

Hi
gh

AF
W

/S
R

Ne
w

20
15

15
50

Pu
bl

ic 
He

al
th

a)
 N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n 

b)
  I

ne
ffe

ct
ive

 jo
in

t w
or

kin
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 re
su

ltin
g 

in
 p

oo
r b

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
on

tro
l a

nd
/o

r s
er

vic
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

3
Hi

gh
SR

Ne
w

20
20

As
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
co

ve
rin

g 
ke

y 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Ri
sk

s
a)

 C
on

tro
l m

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 a

nd
/o

r a
re

 n
ot

 
wo

rk
in

g 
ef

fe
ct

ive
ly.

3
Hi

gh
SR

Ne
w

15
15

to
ta

l
10

0
60

80
24

0

Va
lu

e 
fo

r M
on

ey

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l R

is
k

2)
 L

ev
el

 o
f a

ud
it 

re
so

ur
ce

 is
 d

ep
en

de
nt

 o
n 

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 o

f t
he

 a
re

a 
to

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f a

ss
ur

an
ce

 re
qu

ire
d 

fo
r t

he
 ri

sk
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

3)
 R

is
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t f

ac
to

rs
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 w
he

n 
de

te
rm

in
in

g 
th

e 
ris

k 
ca

te
go

ry
:- 

de
gr

ee
 o

f i
ns

ta
bi

lit
y/

co
m

pl
ex

ity
 o

f s
ys

te
m

/s
en

si
tiv

ity
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n/
lik

el
ih

oo
d 

of
 fr

au
d 

or
 

co
rr

up
tio

n/
pr

ev
io

us
 a

ud
it 

co
nt

ro
l o

pi
ni

on

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Ri

sk

Ke
y 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
ys

te
m

An
ti 

Fr
au

d 
W

or
k

An
ti 

Co
rr

up
tio

n 
W

or
k

Pa
ge

 1

Page 23



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

Re
so

ur
ce

s 
 D

ire
ct

or
at

e

Tr
av

el
 C

la
im

s
a)

  F
ra

ud
ul

en
t c

la
im

s 
b)

 In
ac

cu
ra

te
 p

ay
m

en
ts

   
  

1
M

ed
iu

m
 

AF
W

20
10

-1
1

10
10

to
ta

l
0

0
10

10

He
ad

 o
f F

in
an

ce
 In

su
ra

nc
e

a)
  I

na
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f u
ni

ns
ur

ed
 lo

ss
es

  b
)  

in
ac

cu
ra

te
 

cla
im

s 
re

co
rd

 fo
r m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
  

2
Hi

gh
SR

20
11

-1
2

0

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

/ R
isk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 L

eg
al

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

  b
)  

In
ef

fe
ct

ive
 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
fo

r A
G

S 
re

po
rti

ng
3

Hi
gh

SR
20

07
-0

8
 

15
15

He
al

th
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 H
&S

 L
eg

isl
at

io
n 

- l
eg

al
 a

ct
io

n/
pe

na
ltie

s
2

Hi
gh

SR
20

05
-0

6
15

15

W
eb

ris
k 

a)
 P

oo
r u

se
 o

f i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
2

M
ed

iu
m

SR
20

08
-0

9
0

F
G

en
er

al
 L

ed
ge

r (
m

an
ag

ed
 a

ud
it)

a)
  I

na
cc

ur
at

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r m
an

ag
em

en
t d

ec
isi

on
s 

 b
)  

Bu
dg

et
s 

ex
ce

ed
ed

  c
)  

Q
ua

lifi
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
2

M
ed

iu
m

KF
S

20
11

-1
2

10
10

10
30

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tra
te

gy
b)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n,
 b

) M
is 

m
gt

 o
f a

ss
et

 p
or

tfo
lio

2
M

ed
iu

m
SR

20
05

-0
6

15
15

Fi
xe

d 
As

se
t R

eg
ist

er
 

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s 

 b
)  

Q
ua

lifi
ed

 A
cc

ou
nt

s
2

Lo
w

SR
20

10
-1

1
15

15

Bu
dg

et
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

a)
 In

ac
cu

ra
te

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

b)
 p

oo
r d

ec
isi

on
 m

ak
in

g 
2

Hi
gh

SR
20

07
-0

8
15

15

M
TF

S
a)

  C
ou

nc
il's

 fi
na

nc
ia

l t
ar

ge
ts

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
al

ise
d 

 b
) B

ud
ge

t p
re

ss
ur

es
  

c)
  I

nc
re

as
es

 in
 C

ou
nc

il T
ax

   
 

4
Hi

gh
SR

20
06

-0
7

15
15

F
Tr

ea
su

ry
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
m

an
ag

ed
 

au
di

t)
a)

  I
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 c

as
hf

lo
w 

de
cis

io
ns

 - 
in

co
m

e 
no

t m
ax

im
ise

d 
 b

)  
Le

gi
sla

tio
n/

In
te

rn
al

 p
ol

ice
s 

no
t c

om
pl

ie
d 

wi
th

  
2

Lo
w

KF
S

20
11

-1
2

10
10

10
30

Ba
nk

 R
ec

on
cil

ia
tio

n 
(c

ov
er

 C
ha

ps
 

pa
ym

en
ts

)
a)

  I
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 p

ro
ce

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

ba
nk

  b
) 

In
ac

cu
ra

te
 y

ea
r e

nd
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

 c
)  

Q
ua

lifi
ed

 o
pi

ni
on

 fr
om

 E
xt

er
na

l 
Au

di
to

rs

2
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

10
-1

1
10

10

VA
T

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

& 
Cu

st
om

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 - 

fin
an

cia
l p

en
al

tie
s 

  
2

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
03

-0
4

15
15

Co
m

m
er

cia
l R

en
ts

a)
 N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

Lo
ss

 o
f i

nc
om

e/
in

cr
ea

se
d 

vo
id

 
pe

rio
ds

, c
) M

isa
pp

ro
pr

ia
tio

n 
of

 le
as

es
3

Hi
gh

O
R

20
08

-0
9

20
 

20

To
ta

l 
85

50
60

19
5

Pa
ge

 2

Page 24



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

He
ad

 o
f H

R 

Re
cr

ui
tm

en
t (

pr
oc

es
s)

a)
  D

el
ay

s 
in

 a
pp

oi
nt

in
g 

st
af

f -
 d

isr
up

tio
n 

to
 s

er
vic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
 b

)  
No

n 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t l

eg
isl

at
io

n 
  C

) C
RB

 fa
ilu

re
  

2
Hi

gh
AF

W
/S

R
20

08
-0

9
15

15

Ab
se

nc
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

a)
   

Co
un

cil
's 

sic
kn

es
s 

po
lic

y 
no

t b
ei

ng
 a

dh
er

ed
 to

  b
)  

In
ac

cu
ra

te
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
2

Hi
gh

SR
20

11
-1

2
10

10

Co
de

 o
f C

on
du

ct
 / 

HR
 P

ol
ici

es
 &

 
Pr

oc
ed

ur
es

a)
  S

ta
ff 

no
t b

ei
ng

 m
an

ag
ed

 c
on

sis
te

nt
ly/

to
 th

e 
Co

un
cil

's 
st

an
da

rd
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

st
an

da
rd

s 
 b

) N
ew

 m
an

ag
er

s 
no

t b
ei

ng
 a

wa
re

 o
f t

he
 

re
qu

ire
d 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
re

la
te

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

1
Lo

w
SR

20
07

-0
8

0

Co
rp

or
at

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
a)

 fa
ilu

re
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 s
ta

ff 
/in

fo
rm

 s
ta

ff 
of

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

ol
ici

es
 a

nd
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
1

M
ed

iu
m

SR
20

03
-0

4
15

15

To
ta

l 
15

15
10

40

He
ad

 o
f L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

Le
ga

l S
er

vic
es

a)
  I

ne
ffe

ct
ive

 b
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l
2

Hi
gh

 
O

R
20

10
-1

1
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 le
tti

ng
a)

 N
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 C
on

tra
ct

 ru
le

s 
of

 P
ro

ce
du

re
  b

)  
No

n 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 E

U 
le

gi
sla

tio
n 

(R
em

ed
ie

s 
Di

re
ct

ive
)  

c)
  C

or
ru

pt
io

n 
3

Hi
gh

 
AC

W
20

04
-0

5
20

 
20

Co
nt

ra
ct

 m
on

ito
rin

g
a)

  N
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 C
on

tra
ct

 ru
le

s 
of

 P
ro

ce
du

re
  b

) C
on

tra
ct

 
sp

ec
 n

ot
 m

et
  c

) C
on

tra
ct

 c
os

ts
 e

xc
ee

de
d

3
M

ed
iu

m
SR

20
07

-0
8

20
20

to
ta

l
20

0
20

40

Pa
ge

 3

Page 25



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

He
ad

 o
f S

tra
te

gi
c 

Su
pp

or
t 

Se
rv

ice
 P

la
nn

in
g/

ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t
Se

rv
ice

 D
el

ive
ry

 / 
in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
/ l

eg
al

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

 / 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 
in

di
ca

to
rs

 / 
lin

ka
ge

s 
to

 T
im

el
or

d
4

M
ed

iu
m

SR
No

t a
ud

ite
d

25
25

Eq
ua

lity
 Im

pa
ct

 A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

a)
 N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 n

at
io

na
l g

ui
da

nc
e 

b)
 U

na
wa

re
 o

f i
m

pa
ct

 o
f 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 p

ol
icy

/d
ec

isi
on

s 
on

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 c

)  
la

ck
 o

f 
tra

ns
pa

re
nc

y/
ac

co
un

ta
bi

lity
 d

) J
ud

ici
al

 re
vie

w 
ov

er
tu

rn
s 

de
cis

io
ns

3
M

ed
iu

m
SR

No
t a

ud
ite

d
20

20

G
ra

nt
s 

(in
c 

Ec
on

om
ic 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t)

Re
ce

ss
io

n 
/ D

ow
nt

ur
n 

in
 e

co
no

m
y

2
Lo

w
SR

20
06

-0
7

15
15

M
em

be
rs

 e
xp

en
se

s
a)

  I
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ay
m

en
ts

, b
)  

O
ve

r p
ay

m
en

ts
 o

n 
bu

dg
et

s,
  c

)  
No

n 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n/

po
lic

ie
s

1
Hi

gh
O

R
20

09
-1

0
15

15

Co
m

pl
ai

nt
s 

/ C
od

e 
of

 C
on

du
ct

a)
  I

ne
ffe

ct
ive

 p
ol

ici
es

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 in

 p
la

ce
,  

b)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 p

ol
ici

es
/p

ro
ce

ss
es

3
M

ed
iu

m
SR

No
t a

ud
ite

d
15

15

Da
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

/ F
re

ed
om

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n 

 b
)  

No
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 fo
r 

de
al

in
g 

wi
th

 re
qu

es
ts

  c
)  

Ad
eq

ua
te

 re
co

rd
s 

no
t m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
of

 
re

qu
es

ts
/re

sp
on

se
s

3
Hi

gh
SR

20
06

-0
7

20
20

In
tra

ne
t/I

nt
er

ne
t/C

om
m

un
ica

tio
n/

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
ns

a)
 In

ef
fe

ct
ive

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
 a

nd
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s,
 b

) I
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pu

bl
ish

ed
 - 

ve
rs

io
n 

co
nt

ro
l.

2
M

ed
iu

m
SR

20
11

-1
2

0

Ci
vil

 C
on

tin
ge

nc
ie

s
a)

  C
on

tin
ge

nc
y 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 n
ot

 in
 p

la
ce

/n
ot

 e
ffe

ct
ive

 - 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ab
ilit

y 
to

 p
ro

vid
e 

se
rv

ice
s 

b)
  L

ac
k 

of
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n

2
M

ed
iu

m
SR

20
11

-1
2

 
0

El
ec

to
ra

l S
er

vic
es

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
nt

rie
s 

on
 

re
gi

st
er

, c
)  

In
co

rre
ct

 p
ay

m
en

ts
/e

xp
en

di
tu

re
/c

ha
rg

es
2

Lo
w

O
R

20
05

-0
6

10
10

La
nd

 C
ha

rg
es

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n 

b)
  I

nc
om

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

no
t e

ffe
ct

ive
 

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

07
-0

8
0

to
ta

l
40

45
35

12
0

Pa
ge

 4

Page 26



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

He
ad

 o
f C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

F
Pa

yr
ol

l /
 P

AY
E 

(m
an

ag
ed

 A
ud

it)
a)

 G
ho

st
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
se

t u
p 

 b
) I

na
cc

ur
at

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 m

ad
e 

 c
) 

In
ac

cu
ra

te
 d

ed
uc

tio
ns

 m
ad

e
3

Hi
gh

KF
S

20
11

-1
2

15
15

15
45

F
Ac

co
un

ts
 P

ay
ab

le
 (m

an
ag

ed
 a

ud
it)

a)
 In

ap
pr

op
ria

te
/fr

au
du

le
nt

 p
ay

m
en

ts
  b

)  
bu

dg
et

s 
ex

ce
ed

ed
  

2
Hi

gh
KF

S
20

11
-1

2
15

15
15

45

F
Ac

co
un

ts
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
(m

an
ag

ed
 a

ud
it)

a)
  C

ou
nc

il's
 c

as
hf

lo
w 

af
fe

ct
ed

  b
)  

In
co

m
e 

no
t m

ax
im

ise
d 

   
 

2
Hi

gh
KF

S
20

11
-1

2
15

15
15

45

Ca
r L

oa
ns

 &
 C

ar
 L

ea
sin

g
a)

  I
na

cc
ur

at
e 

pa
yr

ol
l d

ed
uc

tio
ns

 b
)  

No
n 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 In
la

nd
 

Re
ve

nu
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

   
 

2
Lo

w
O

R
pr

e 
20

01
15

 
15

Ca
sh

 O
ffi

ce
a)

  I
na

cc
ur

at
e 

pr
oc

es
sin

g 
of

 in
co

m
e 

- a
ffe

ct
in

g 
ca

sh
 fl

ow
 d

ec
isi

on
s 

b)
 

Fr
au

d/
th

ef
t  

c)
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 q
ua

lifi
ed

   
2

M
ed

iu
m

AF
W

20
06

-0
7

10
10

F
Na

tio
na

l N
on

-d
om

es
tic

 R
at

es
 

(m
an

ag
ed

 a
ud

it)
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n 
 b

)  
In

ac
cu

ra
te

 c
al

cu
la

tio
n 

of
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
 p

oo
l  

c)
 Q

ua
lifi

ed
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

3
Hi

gh
KF

S
20

11
-1

2
15

15
15

45

F
Ho

us
in

g 
Be

ne
fit

s 
(m

an
ag

ed
 a

ud
it)

a)
 N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n 

 b
) I

na
cc

ur
at

e/
in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

pa
ym

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
 c

)  
Ac

co
un

ts
 q

ua
lifi

ed
3

Hi
gh

KF
S

20
11

-1
2

15
15

15
45

F
Co

un
cil

 T
ax

 (m
an

ag
ed

 a
ud

it)
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n 
 b

)  
In

co
m

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

no
t 

m
ax

im
ise

d 
c)

  A
cc

ou
nt

s 
qu

al
ifie

d 
3

Hi
gh

KF
S

20
11

-1
2

15
15

15
45

Re
gi

st
ra

rs
 S

er
vic

e 
a)

  I
ne

ffe
ct

ive
 b

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
on

tro
l, 

b)
  I

ns
uf

fic
ie

nt
 c

on
tro

l o
f i

nc
om

e,
  c

)  
In

su
ffi

cie
nt

 c
on

tro
l o

f a
ss

et
s,

 d
)  

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

10
-1

1
0

To
ta

l
10

5
10

0
90

29
5

Pa
ge

 5

Page 27



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

He
ad

 o
f I

.C
.T

. a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

I.T
. S

tra
te

gy
a)

  D
oe

s 
no

t m
ee

t c
ha

ng
in

g 
ne

ed
s 

of
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
 b

)  
Pr

og
re

ss
 

no
t m

ea
su

re
d/

m
on

ito
re

d 
- o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 n
ot

 a
ch

ie
ve

d 
3

M
ed

iu
m

SR
20

07
-0

8

So
ftw

ar
e 

lic
en

se
s

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n 

(s
of

tw
ar

e 
lic

en
se

s)
  

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

03
-0

4

Ch
an

ge
 c

on
tro

l M
an

ag
em

en
t

a)
  I

na
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
ha

ng
es

  b
)  

Ch
an

ge
s 

do
 n

ot
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f 

us
er

s 
 c

)  
Ch

an
ge

s 
no

t o
pe

ra
tio

na
lly

 e
ffe

ct
ive

 
3

Hi
gh

O
R

20
05

-0
6

15
15

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

em
en

t (
IT

 in
ve

st
m

en
t)

a)
  S

ys
te

m
s 

do
 n

ot
 m

ee
t b

us
in

es
s/

us
er

 n
ee

ds
  b

)  
Es

ca
la

tio
n 

of
 

co
st

s/
tim

e 
to

 im
pl

em
en

t 
3

Hi
gh

SR
20

06
-0

7
20

20

Po
st

 Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
Re

vie
ws

 (I
T 

in
ve

st
m

en
t)

a)
  S

ys
te

m
s 

do
 n

ot
 m

ee
t b

us
in

es
s/

us
er

 n
ee

ds
  b

)  
Es

ca
la

tio
n 

of
 

co
st

s/
tim

e 
to

 re
so

lve
 s

ys
te

m
 is

su
es

 
3

M
ed

iu
m

SR
20

04
-0

5

En
su

re
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 s
er

vic
e 

(D
isa

st
er

 
Re

co
ve

ry
 fo

r I
.T

. S
er

vic
e)

a)
  C

on
tin

ge
nc

y 
pl

an
 n

ot
 in

 p
la

ce
/n

ot
 e

ffe
ct

ive
 - 

se
rv

ice
 d

el
ive

ry
 

af
fe

ct
ed

3
Hi

gh
SR

20
11

-1
2

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 C
oC

o
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

on
ne

ct
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
  

4
Lo

w
SR

20
10

-1
1

En
su

re
 s

ys
te

m
s 

se
cu

rit
y

a)
  U

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 d
at

a 
- d

at
a 

co
ul

d 
be

 
am

en
de

d/
de

st
ro

ye
d/

se
ns

itiv
e 

da
ta

 m
ad

e 
pu

bl
ic

3
Hi

gh
 

SR
20

11
-1

2

M
an

ag
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
an

d 
in

cid
en

ts
 (h

el
p 

de
sk

)
a)

  I
nt

er
ru

pt
io

ns
 to

 s
er

vic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

 b
) S

ta
ff 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

dv
er

se
ly 

af
fe

ct
ed

3
Hi

gh
O

R
20

04
-0

5
15

15

M
an

ag
e 

da
ta

 (F
ile

 c
on

tro
ls)

a)
  I

na
cc

ur
at

e/
lo

st
 d

at
a

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

04
-0

5
ED

I
a)

  I
na

cc
ur

at
e/

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

Lo
w

O
R

No
t a

ud
ite

d

Pr
in

tin
g 

Se
rv

ice
a)

  I
ne

ffi
cie

nt
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

  b
)  

De
liv

er
y 

ta
rg

et
s 

no
t m

et
 

2
Lo

w
O

R
Pr

e 
20

01
15

15

Bu
sin

es
s 

Co
nt

in
ui

ty
 P

la
nn

in
g

a)
Fl

u 
/ f

ire
 / 

 fl
oo

d 
/ t

er
ro

ris
m

 / 
se

rv
ice

 d
el

ive
ry

3
Hi

gh
SR

20
07

-0
8

20
20

I.T
. A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

a)
  L

os
s 

of
 I.

T 
as

se
ts

 - 
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

co
st

 o
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t e

qu
ip

m
en

t
3

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
07

-0
8

15
15

Fa
cil

itie
s 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

a)
  P

oo
rly

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

fa
cil

itie
s,

 c
om

pr
om

ise
d 

H&
S,

 b
) T

he
ft 

of
 s

to
ck

 
ite

m
s,

 c
) I

ne
ffe

ct
ive

 o
ut

 o
f h

ou
rs

 s
er

vic
e

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

11
-1

2
 

To
ta

l
15

50
35

10
0

Pa
ge

 6

Page 28



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

Co
m

m
un

iti
es

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e

Tr
av

el
 C

la
im

s
a)

  F
ra

ud
ul

en
t c

la
im

s 
b)

 In
ac

cu
ra

te
 p

ay
m

en
ts

   
  

1
M

ed
iu

m
 

AF
W

20
11

-1
2

0

to
ta

l
0

He
ad

 o
f A

du
lt 

So
ci

al
 C

ar
e 

Ag
en

cy
 S

ta
ff

a)
  I

na
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
eo

pl
e 

co
ul

d 
be

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 - 

ris
k 

to
 c

lie
nt

 b
)  

Bu
dg

et
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 e
xc

ee
de

d 
  c

)  
St

an
da

rd
s 

of
 s

er
vic

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
no

t 
m

et
 

2
Hi

gh
O

R
20

09
-1

0
15

15

As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f N
ee

ds
/P

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 

Ca
re

 - 
(M

H/
LD

)
a)

  L
eg

isl
at

io
n 

is 
no

t a
dh

er
ed

 to
 b

)  
In

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

ar
e 

pa
ck

ag
es

  c
) 

Bu
dg

et
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 o
ve

rs
pe

nt
 

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

08
-9

20
20

As
se

ss
m

en
t/P

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 C

ar
e 

- 
Re

sp
ite

a)
  L

eg
isl

at
io

n 
is 

no
t a

dh
er

ed
 to

 b
)  

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
ar

e 
pa

ck
ag

es
  c

) 
Bu

dg
et

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 o

ve
rs

pe
nt

 
3

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

No
t a

ud
ite

d
15

15

Re
so

ur
ce

 C
en

tre
s 

(3
)

Es
ta

bl
ish

m
en

t r
ev

ie
ws

 - 
ke

y 
ris

ks
 - 

bu
dg

et
ar

y 
co

nt
ro

l/a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ne
ss

 
of

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

1
Lo

w
O

R
20

06
-0

7
5

5

Ca
re

rs
 g

ra
nt

a)
 B

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
on

tro
l b

) e
ffe

ct
ive

ne
ss

 o
f a

rra
ng

em
en

t n
ot

 m
on

ito
re

d
2

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
09

-1
0

20
20

Re
sid

en
tia

l H
om

es
 - 

El
de

rly
 (4

)
Es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t r

ev
ie

w 
- k

ey
 ri

sk
s 

- b
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l/a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ne
ss

 
of

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

1
Lo

w
O

R
20

10
-1

1
6

6

As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f n
ee

ds
/P

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 c

ar
e 

- H
om

e 
Ca

re
a)

  L
eg

isl
at

io
n 

is 
no

t a
dh

er
ed

 to
 b

)  
In

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

ar
e 

pa
ck

ag
es

  c
) 

Bu
dg

et
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 o
ve

rs
pe

nt
 

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

06
-0

7
20

20

As
se

ss
m

en
t/P

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 C

ar
e 

- 
Re

sid
en

tia
l

a)
  L

eg
isl

at
io

n 
is 

no
t a

dh
er

ed
 to

 b
)  

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
ar

e 
pa

ck
ag

es
  c

) 
Bu

dg
et

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 o

ve
rs

pe
nt

 
3

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
01

-0
2

15
15

O
/T

 - 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t -

 p
oo

le
d 

bu
dg

et
a)

  I
ne

ffe
ct

ive
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e/
co

m
m

un
ica

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

pa
rti

es
  b

)  
Ef

fe
ct

ive
ne

ss
 o

f  
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t n
ot

 m
on

ito
re

d 
- o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 n
ot

 
ac

hi
ev

ed
/b

ud
ge

ts
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

2
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

11
-1

2
0

Pe
rs

on
al

 B
ud

ge
ts

a)
  L

eg
isl

at
io

n/
in

te
rn

al
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
no

t a
dh

er
ed

 to
 b

)  
In

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

ca
re

 p
ac

ka
ge

s 
 c

) B
ud

ge
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
ov

er
sp

en
t 

4
Hi

gh
O

R
Ne

w
20

20

Pe
rs

on
al

 B
ud

ge
ts

 - 
Di

re
ct

 P
ay

m
en

ts
a)

  L
eg

isl
at

io
n/

in
te

rn
al

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

no
t a

dh
er

ed
 to

 b
)  

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
ca

re
 p

ac
ka

ge
s 

 c
) B

ud
ge

ts
 c

ou
ld

 b
e 

ov
er

sp
en

t 
3

Hi
gh

O
R

20
11

-1
2

20
20

to
ta

l
50

60
46

15
6

Pa
ge

 7

Page 29



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

He
ad

 o
f C

ar
e 

Co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g,

 H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 S
af

eg
ua

rd
in

g 

Fa
ire

r C
ha

rg
in

g 
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n/
Co

un
cil

's 
po

lic
y 

 b
) I

na
cc

ur
at

e 
ch

ar
ge

s 
ca

lcu
la

te
d 

c)
  I

ne
ffe

ct
ive

 in
co

m
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n/
re

co
ve

ry
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
   

3
Hi

gh
O

R
20

08
-0

9
15

15

Re
sid

en
ts

 P
ro

pe
rty

 (R
ec

ei
ve

rs
hi

p)
a)

  M
isa

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

of
 c

lie
nt

 p
ro

pe
rty

  b
)  

In
ac

cu
ra

te
 re

co
rd

s 
of

 
le

ve
l/t

yp
e 

of
 p

ro
pe

rty
 h

el
d 

c)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n

2
Hi

gh
O

R
20

07
-0

8
15

15

Re
sid

en
ts

 P
ro

pe
rty

 - 
(A

pp
oi

nt
ee

sh
ip

)
a)

  M
isa

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

of
 c

lie
nt

 p
ro

pe
rty

  b
)  

In
ac

cu
ra

te
 re

co
rd

s 
of

 
le

ve
l/t

yp
e 

of
 p

ro
pe

rty
 h

el
d 

c)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n

2
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

01
-0

2
15

15

Co
nt

ra
ct

 L
et

tin
g/

M
an

ag
em

en
t (

Ca
re

)
a)

  V
al

ue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 n

ot
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

wh
en

 c
ho

os
in

g 
ex

te
rn

al
 p

ro
vid

er
s 

b)
 C

ar
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

 n
ot

 fo
rm

al
ise

d/
no

t m
on

ito
re

d 
- e

sc
al

at
io

n 
of

 c
os

ts
/ 

ca
re

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 n

ot
 m

et
  b

) N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 E
U 

le
gi

sla
tio

n 
(R

em
ed

ie
s 

Di
re

ct
ive

)

3
Hi

gh
O

R
20

01
-0

2
20

20
40

Co
m

m
on

 H
ou

sin
g 

Re
gi

st
er

 / 
Ad

vic
e

a)
  L

eg
isl

at
io

n 
is 

no
t a

dh
er

ed
 to

 b
)  

Re
gi

st
er

 n
ot

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

ly 
ad

m
in

ist
er

ed
 

2
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

09
-1

0
0

Ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s
a)

  L
eg

isl
at

io
n 

no
t a

dh
er

ed
 to

   
b)

  A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

is 
no

t o
bt

ai
ne

d 
pr

om
pt

ly/
co

st
 e

ffe
ct

ive
ly

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

11
-1

2
0

Re
no

va
tio

n 
G

ra
nt

s/
Di

sa
bl

ed
 F

ac
ilit

y 
G

ra
nt

s 
a)

  G
ra

nt
s 

no
t a

wa
rd

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n/
Co

un
cil

 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

  b
)  

Re
co

rd
s 

no
t u

p-
to

-d
at

e/
ac

cu
ra

te
2

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
06

-0
7

15
15

Su
pp

or
tin

g 
Pe

op
le

a)
 N

on
-c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n 

 b
)  

Cl
ie

nt
 n

ee
ds

 n
ot

 
m

et
/m

on
ito

re
d 

 c
)  

Ad
he

re
nc

e 
to

 c
on

tra
ct

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
no

t 
re

vie
we

d/
m

on
ito

re
d 

 

4
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

11
-1

2
0

Sa
fe

gu
ar

di
ng

a)
 A

t r
isk

 c
lie

nt
s 

no
t i

de
nt

ifie
d 

b)
 A

t r
isk

 c
lie

nt
s 

no
t p

ro
te

ct
ed

4
Hi

gh
SR

0

To
ta

l
35

30
35

10
0

Pa
ge

 8

Page 30



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

He
ad

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Ps
yc

ho
lo

gi
st

 S
er

vic
e

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

/in
su

ffi
cie

nt
 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

 o
f n

ee
d 

un
de

rta
ke

n/
pr

od
uc

ed
.

2
Lo

w
O

R
No

t a
ud

ite
d

 
10

10

Se
co

nd
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
(1

0)
Re

vie
w 

of
 k

ey
 ri

sk
s 

- b
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l, 
in

co
m

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n,

 c
on

tro
l o

f 
as

se
ts

, s
ch

oo
l g

ov
er

na
nc

e
2

Sc
h

5
20

30
55

Pr
im

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

(6
8)

Re
vie

w 
of

 k
ey

 ri
sk

s 
- b

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
on

tro
l, 

in
co

m
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n,
 c

on
tro

l o
f 

as
se

ts
, s

ch
oo

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e

1
Sc

h
12

6
12

0
12

0
36

6

Nu
rs

er
y 

Sc
ho

ol
s 

(2
) t

o 
in

clu
de

 
Ch

ild
re

n'
s 

Ce
nt

re
s

Re
vie

w 
ke

y 
ris

ks
:  

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n,
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

gr
an

t c
la

im
s

1
Sc

h
14

14

Sp
ec

ia
l S

ch
oo

ls 
(2

)
Re

vie
w 

ke
y 

ris
ks

:  
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l, 
co

nt
ro

l o
f a

ss
et

s,
 

1
Sc

h
20

20

Fo
rm

ul
a 

fu
nd

in
g 

/ D
SG

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

In
ef

fe
ct

ive
 b

ud
ge

t b
ui

ld
s 

2
Hi

gh
O

R
20

09
-1

0
0

PL
AS

C 
(8

0 
sc

ho
ol

s)
a)

  S
ub

m
iss

io
n 

of
 in

co
rre

ct
 re

tu
rn

s,
 b

) I
na

cc
ur

at
e 

fu
nd

in
g 

1
Hi

gh
Sc

h
20

05
-0

6
10

10

Fa
m

ily
 S

up
po

rt 
Pa

ck
ag

es
 fo

r D
isa

bl
ed

 
Ch

ild
re

n 
(to

 in
clu

de
 s

ho
rt 

br
ea

ks
)  

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

  b
)  

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ac

ka
ge

s,
 c

)  
O

ve
rs

pe
nd

s 
on

 b
ud

ge
ts

3
Hi

gh
O

R
20

09
-1

0
0

Us
e 

of
 F

am
ily

 S
up

po
rt 

W
or

ke
r F

un
di

ng
 

in
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 s
ch

oo
ls

a)
 M

is-
ut

ils
at

io
n 

of
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
fu

nd
in

g 
by

 s
ec

on
da

ry
 s

ch
oo

ls
2

Lo
w

O
R

No
t a

ud
ite

d
 

10
10

Sc
ho

ol
  a

dm
iss

io
ns

 p
ol

icy
a)

 N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n,
 b

)  
Un

su
ita

bl
e 

sc
ho

ol
 o

ffe
rs

, c
) 

In
va

lid
 a

dm
iss

io
ns

 d
at

a
2

Hi
gh

O
R

20
09

-1
0

0

Ho
m

e 
to

 S
ch

oo
l T

ra
ns

po
rt 

En
tit

le
m

en
t

a)
  E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

f i
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 in

di
vid

ua
ls,

 b
) M

isa
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 fr
ee

 
tra

ns
po

rt,
 

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

08
-0

9
0

Ch
ild

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

in
 S

ch
oo

ls
a)

 N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n,
 b

)  
Sc

ho
ol

s 
ar

e 
no

t a
de

qu
at

el
y 

su
pp

or
te

d/
tra

in
ed

 b
y 

W
BC

2
Hi

gh
O

R
20

08
-0

9
0

Ce
nt

ra
l A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

- C
hi

ld
ca

re
 

G
ra

nt
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n 
b)

  I
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 
aw

ar
ds

, c
) I

ns
uf

fic
ie

nt
 d

oc
um

en
ta

ry
 e

vid
en

ce
3

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
04

-0
5

15
15

Nu
rs

er
y 

Pr
ov

isi
on

 - 
ce

nt
ra

l r
ev

ie
w

Re
vie

w 
ke

y 
ris

ks
:  

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n,
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

gr
an

t c
la

im
s

1
Hi

gh
O

R
20

10
-1

1
15

15

Ex
te

nd
ed

 S
ch

oo
ls 

/ A
fte

r S
ch

oo
ls 

Cl
ub

s
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t t

ar
ge

ts
/le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

M
isu

se
 o

f 
gr

an
t f

un
ds

, c
) A

ct
ivi

tie
s 

ar
e 

no
t e

ffe
ct

ive
ly 

m
on

ito
re

d
3

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
07

-0
8

15
15

Sp
ec

ia
l N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t &

 
St

at
em

en
tin

g 
an

d 
Re

co
up

m
en

t
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n,
  b

)  
In

co
rre

ct
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
,  

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
Ne

w
15

15

Ho
m

e 
Tu

itio
n

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n/

st
an

da
rd

s,
  b

)  
Se

rv
ice

 d
oe

s 
no

t 
m

ee
t r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 o
f u

se
rs

.
2

Lo
w

O
R

No
t a

ud
ite

d
0

Re
so

ur
ce

 U
ni

ts
 (7

)
Re

vie
w 

ke
y 

ris
ks

:  
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l, 
co

nt
ro

l o
f a

ss
et

s,
 

1
Hi

gh
O

R
20

11
-1

2 
0

Ad
ul

t E
du

ca
tio

n
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n,
  b

)  
No

n 
ac

hi
ev

em
en

t o
f t

ar
ge

ts
 

an
d 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 c

) O
ve

rs
pe

nd
s 

on
 b

ud
ge

ts
2

Lo
w

O
R

No
t a

ud
ite

d
 

0

Al
te

rn
at

ive
 C

ur
ric

ul
um

Re
vie

w 
ke

y 
ris

ks
:  

Bu
dg

et
ar

y 
co

nt
ro

l, 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

 o
f e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

1
Lo

w
O

R
20

11
-1

2
0

Pa
ge

 9

Page 31



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

Re
in

te
gr

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ice

Re
vie

w 
ke

y 
ris

ks
:  

Bu
dg

et
ar

y 
co

nt
ro

l, 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

 o
f e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

1
Lo

w
O

R
20

11
-1

2
0

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

a)
  I

ne
ffe

ct
ive

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 b
) N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 

le
gi

sla
tio

n 
(in

te
rn

al
, H

&S
, E

U 
te

nd
er

in
g 

po
lic

ie
s)

 
3

Hi
gh

O
R

20
08

-0
9

20
20

As
se

t P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

a)
  F

ai
lu

re
 to

 d
el

ive
r m

aj
or

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
on

 b
ud

ge
t, 

tim
el

y 
m

an
ne

r, 
to

 
m

ee
t n

ee
d 

of
 c

lie
nt

s,
 b

) N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n
4

Hi
gh

SR
20

11
-1

2
20

20

Sc
ho

ol
 M

ea
ls 

Co
nt

ra
ct

Re
vie

w 
of

 s
ch

oo
ls 

no
t i

n 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 a

)  
No

n 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 

le
gi

sla
tio

n,
 b

)  
No

t m
ee

tin
g 

se
rv

ice
 u

se
r r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

, c
)  

Co
nt

ra
ct

 
no

t e
ffe

ct
ive

ly 
m

on
ito

re
d

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

11
-1

2
0

to
ta

l
17

0
21

0
20

5
58

5

Pa
ge

 1
0

Page 32



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

He
ad

 o
f C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

Ca
st

le
ga

te
Re

vie
w 

of
 k

ey
 ri

sk
s:

  B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l, 
co

nt
ro

l o
f a

ss
et

s 
& 

ca
sh

, 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

.
1

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
10

-1
1

5
5

As
se

ss
m

en
t o

f N
ee

d/
Re

vie
w 

pr
oc

es
s

a)
 N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n/

st
an

da
rd

s,
 b

)  
In

ac
cu

ra
te

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
, m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 a

nd
 re

fe
rra

ls
3

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
05

-0
6

 
20

20

Pu
rc

ha
sin

g 
Ca

re
 - 

Re
sid

en
tia

l
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 le
gi

sla
tio

n,
  b

)  
In

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

ac
ka

ge
s,

 c
)  

O
ve

rs
pe

nd
s 

on
 b

ud
ge

ts
3

Hi
gh

O
R

20
08

-0
9

15
15

As
se

ss
m

en
t &

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n 

of
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

In
co

rre
ct

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

, c
)  

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

11
-1

2
0

Fo
st

er
 C

ar
e 

(in
clu

di
ng

 re
cr

ui
tm

en
t)

a)
 N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n/

st
an

da
rd

s,
  b

)  
In

ab
ilit

y 
to

 re
cr

ui
t 

su
ffi

cie
nt

 le
ve

ls 
of

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
pl

ac
em

en
ts

, c
)  

In
co

rre
ct

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

08
-0

9
15

15

Ad
op

tio
n 

- R
ec

ru
itm

en
t, 

Pl
ac

em
en

t a
nd

 
Al

lo
wa

nc
es

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

  b
)  

In
ef

fe
ct

ive
 tr

ai
ni

ng
/s

tra
te

gi
es

 
in

 p
la

ce
, c

)  
In

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

cr
ui

te
d,

 d
)  

In
ac

cu
ra

te
 p

ay
m

en
ts

3
Lo

w
O

R
No

t a
ud

ite
d

10
10

Pa
ym

en
t o

f C
ar

er
s 

a)
 N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
) I

nc
or

re
ct

 p
ay

m
en

ts
, c

)  
O

ve
rs

pe
nd

s 
on

 b
ud

ge
t

2
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

07
-0

8
15

15

Ch
ild

 C
ar

e 
La

wy
er

s
a)

  I
nc

or
re

ct
 s

ub
m

iss
io

n 
of

 c
ha

rg
es

 b
y 

W
B,

 b
)  

In
ef

fe
ct

ive
 

co
m

m
un

ica
tio

n 
wi

th
 C

hi
ld

re
n'

s' 
se

rv
ice

s,
  c

)  
Ca

se
s 

wr
on

gl
y 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
by

 W
B,

 d
)  

Re
ad

in
g 

co
st

s 
in

 W
B 

fig
ur

es

2
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

04
-0

5
15

15

Un
ac

co
m

pa
ni

ed
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

- A
sy

lu
m

a)
 N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

  b
)  

As
ylu

m
 s

ee
ks

/c
ar

e 
le

av
er

s 
ar

e 
no

t a
de

qu
at

el
y 

su
pp

or
te

d,
 c

) I
na

de
qu

at
e 

fin
an

cia
l c

on
tro

ls 
re

 
pa

ym
en

t o
f a

llo
wa

nc
es

/fr
au

d.

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

04
-0

5
15

15

Ag
en

cy
 S

ta
ff

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
cr

ui
te

d
2

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
08

-0
9

 
15

15

Po
ol

ed
 b

ud
ge

t C
hi

ld
 &

 A
do

le
sc

en
t 

m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 (s
ec

tio
n 

37
 c

on
tra

ct
)

a)
 E

ffe
ct

ive
ne

ss
 o

f a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

 &
 m

on
ito

rin
g,

 b
)  

Ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f 
ta

rg
et

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

ive
s,

 c
)  

In
ef

fe
ct

ive
 c

om
m

un
ica

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

pa
rti

es
3

Lo
w

O
R

No
t a

ud
ite

d
 

15
15

Ch
ild

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Co
nf

er
en

cin
g 

Pr
oc

es
se

s
a)

 In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
rra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

, b
) N

on
 a

dh
er

en
ce

 to
 

gu
id

an
ce

, l
eg

isl
at

io
n.

2
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

10
-1

1
0

Yo
ut

h 
Ce

nt
re

s 
(3

)
Re

vie
w 

of
 k

ey
 ri

sk
s:

  B
ud

ge
t m

on
ito

rin
g,

 c
on

tro
l o

f e
xp

en
di

tu
re

, 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

of
 in

co
m

e,
 s

ec
ur

ity
 o

f a
ss

et
s

1
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

10
-1

1
5

5

Ar
ea

 T
ea

m
s 

(2
 te

am
s 

- Y
ou

th
 

Se
rv

ice
s)

 
Re

vie
w 

of
 k

ey
 ri

sk
s:

  B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l, 
co

nt
ro

l o
f a

ss
et

s 
& 

ca
sh

, 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

.
1

Lo
w

O
R

0

O
ffs

ite
 A

ct
ivi

tie
s 

- r
ev

ie
w 

of
 e

xt
er

na
l 

pr
ov

isi
on

 o
f s

er
vic

e 
 

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

Po
or

 ri
sk

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t c

)  
In

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

ct
ivi

tie
s 

un
de

rta
ke

n
1

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
05

-0
6

0

to
ta

l
15

65
65

14
5

Pa
ge

 1
1

Page 33



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t D

ire
ct

or
at

e

Tr
av

el
 C

la
im

s
a)

  F
ra

ud
ul

en
t c

la
im

s 
b)

 In
ac

cu
ra

te
 p

ay
m

en
ts

   
  

1
M

ed
iu

m
 

AF
W

20
10

-1
1

0

to
ta

l
0

0
0

0

He
ad

 o
f C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
io

n 

Cl
ea

n 
an

d 
G

re
en

 a
ge

nd
a

a)
 F

ai
lu

re
 to

 d
el

ive
r c

ha
ng

e 
b)

 fa
ilu

re
 to

 d
el

ive
r c

os
t s

av
in

gs
4

M
ed

iu
m

SR
no

t a
ud

ite
d

15
15

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 d
isp

os
al

 P
FI

 
a)

 P
oo

r w
as

te
 m

in
im

isa
tio

n 
b)

 L
ow

 le
ve

ls 
of

 R
ec

yc
lin

g
4 

Hi
gh

SR
20

09
-1

0
20

20

Se
rv

ice
 re

qu
es

ts
 fo

r i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 L
eg

isl
at

io
n 

 b
)  

Cu
st

om
er

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

02
-0

3
0

He
al

th
 a

nd
 S

af
et

y
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 L
eg

isl
at

io
n 

 b
)  

Se
rv

ice
 ta

rg
et

s 
no

t a
ch

ie
ve

d 
2

Lo
w

O
R

20
02

-0
3

0
Fo

od
 S

af
et

y 
an

d 
St

an
da

rd
s

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 L

eg
isl

at
io

n 
 b

)  
Se

rv
ice

 ta
rg

et
s 

no
t a

ch
ie

ve
d 

2
Lo

w
20

02
-0

3
0

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
Re

fo
rm

 In
co

m
e

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 L

eg
isl

at
io

n 
 b

)  
In

ef
fe

ct
ive

 in
co

m
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
  

2
Hi

gh
O

R
20

05
-0

6
15

 
15

Ta
xi 

lic
en

sin
g

a)
 In

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 g

ra
nt

in
g 

of
 lic

en
se

s 
 b

) I
ne

ffe
ct

ive
 in

co
m

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

2
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

08
-0

9
15

15

Pu
rc

ha
se

/D
isp

os
al

 o
f s

am
pl

es
a)

  I
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 in

cu
rre

d 
 b

)  
No

n 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 

di
sp

os
al

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

02
-0

3
10

10

Se
rv

ice
 re

qu
es

ts
 fo

r i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

n
a)

  N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 L
eg

isl
at

io
n 

 b
)  

Cu
st

om
er

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

02
-0

3
0

Tr
ad

in
g 

St
an

da
rd

s 
- J

oi
nt

 A
rra

ng
em

en
t

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
jo

in
t a

rra
ng

em
en

t/i
ne

ffe
ct

ive
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 s
er

vic
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

  
2

Lo
w

O
R

20
09

-1
0

0

Le
isu

re
 C

en
tre

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

In
ef

fe
ct

ive
 c

on
tra

ct
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

3
Hi

gh
AD

V
20

09
-1

0
20

20

M
us

eu
m

s 
(1

)
Re

vie
w 

of
 k

ey
 ri

sk
s:

  B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l, 
co

nt
ro

l o
f a

ss
et

s 
& 

ca
sh

, 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

.
1

Lo
w

O
R

20
04

-0
5

0

Ar
ch

ae
ol

og
y

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n 

an
d 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t g

ui
de

lin
es

, b
)  

In
ef

fe
ct

ive
 c

om
m

un
ica

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

se
rv

ice
s

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

11
-1

2
0

To
ur

ist
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Ce

nt
re

Re
vie

w 
of

 k
ey

 ri
sk

s:
  B

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
on

tro
l, 

co
nt

ro
l o

f a
ss

et
s 

& 
ca

sh
, 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
.

1
Lo

w
O

R
20

10
-1

1
 

0

Be
rk

sh
ire

 A
rc

hi
ve

 S
er

vic
e 

No
n 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 te
rm

s 
of

 th
e 

jo
in

t a
rra

ng
em

en
t/i

ne
ffe

ct
ive

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f f

ac
ilit

ie
s

1
Lo

w
O

R
Ne

w
10

10

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
Pu

rc
ha

sin
g/

st
oc

k 
co

nt
ro

l
a)

  B
ud

ge
ts

 o
ve

rs
pe

nt
  b

)  
In

ac
cu

ra
te

 fi
na

nc
ia

l in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t d

ec
isi

on
s 

 c
)  

St
oc

k 
m

ay
 b

e 
m

isa
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

d 
 d

)  
Pu

rc
ha

sin
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 a
re

 n
ot

 c
os

t e
ffe

ct
ive

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

08
-0

9
15

15

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
In

co
m

e
a)

 L
os

s 
of

 s
to

ck
 is

 n
ot

 re
im

bu
rs

ed
, r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 a

dd
itio

na
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

b)
  I

nc
om

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

no
t m

ax
im

ise
d 

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

10
-1

1
15

15

Sh
aw

 H
ou

se
a)

  F
ac

ilit
ie

s' 
us

e/
in

co
m

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
ar

e 
no

t b
ei

ng
 m

ax
im

ise
d 

b)
   

Th
e 

fa
cil

itie
s 

do
 n

ot
 o

ffe
r v

al
ue

 fo
r m

on
ey

  c
)  

Co
st

s 
ar

e 
no

t b
ei

ng
 

ef
fe

ct
ive

ly 
co

nt
ro

lle
d

3
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

08
-0

9
15

15

Ad
ve

nt
ur

e 
Do

lp
hi

n 
& 

O
ut

do
or

 Y
ou

th
 

Ac
tiv

ity
Re

vie
w 

of
 k

ey
 ri

sk
s:

  B
ud

ge
ta

ry
 c

on
tro

l, 
co

nt
ro

l o
f a

ss
et

s 
& 

ca
sh

, 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

.
1

Lo
w

O
R

20
08

-0
9

10
10

to
ta

l
30

65
65

16
0

Pa
ge

 1
2

Page 34



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

He
ad

 o
f H

ig
hw

ay
s 

an
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

t 

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

  b
) I

ne
ffe

ct
ive

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e
3 

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
02

-0
3

15
15

Tr
af

fic
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
a)

  P
ro

je
ct

s/
sc

he
m

es
 ta

rg
et

s 
no

t m
et

, b
) N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 in

te
rn

al
 

po
lic

ie
s,

 p
la

ns
3

M
ed

iu
m

O
R

20
04

-0
5

15
15

Hi
gh

wa
y 

Te
rm

 C
on

tra
ct

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 H

&S
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

In
ef

fe
ct

ive
 c

on
tra

ct
 

m
on

ito
rin

g,
 c

) N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

wi
th

 p
ol

ici
es

2
Hi

gh
O

R
20

11
-1

2
0

Ho
m

e 
to

 S
ch

oo
l T

ra
ns

po
rt 

/ C
RB

 
ch

ec
ks

a)
  E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t o

f i
na

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 in

di
vid

ua
ls,

 b
) M

isa
llo

ca
tio

n 
of

 fr
ee

 
tra

ns
po

rt,
 c

) c
on

tra
ct

s 
fo

r t
ra

ns
po

rt
3

Hi
gh

O
R

20
07

-0
8

15
15

El
ec

tri
ca

l (
in

clu
di

ng
 S

tre
et

 L
ig

ht
in

g)
2

Lo
w

O
R

No
t a

ud
ite

d
 

15
15

St
re

et
 N

am
in

g/
nu

m
be

rin
g

a)
 In

co
m

e 
no

t m
ax

im
ise

d,
 b

) M
isa

pp
ro

pr
ia

tio
n 

of
 fu

nd
s

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

04
-0

5
0

Co
nc

es
sio

na
ry

 F
ar

es
 / 

Bu
s 

Pa
ss

es
a)

  F
ra

ud
/th

ef
t, 

b)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

2
M

ed
iu

m
O

R
20

10
-1

1
0

Pa
rk

in
g

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 le

gi
sla

tio
n,

 b
)  

Lo
ss

 o
f i

nc
om

e 
c)

 F
ra

ud
/th

ef
t

3
Hi

gh
O

R
20

11
-1

2
10

10
10

30

Fl
ee

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

a)
 U

se
 o

f v
eh

icl
es

 b
) c

on
tra

ct
s 

fo
r n

on
 fl

ee
t t

ra
ns

po
rt 

Hi
gh

O
R

20
10

-1
1

15
15

3
to

ta
l

25
40

40
10

5

Pa
ge

 1
3

Page 35



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

He
ad

 o
f P

la
nn

in
g 

an
d 

Co
un

try
si

de
 

En
fo

rc
em

en
t

a)
  P

la
nn

in
g 

Le
gi

sla
tio

n 
is 

no
t a

dh
er

ed
 to

 b
) M

an
ag

em
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
is 

no
t u

p-
to

-d
at

e/
ac

cu
ra

te
 

2
Lo

w
O

R
20

10
-1

1
0

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t  

 C
on

tro
l

a)
  P

la
nn

in
g 

Le
gi

sla
tio

n 
is 

no
t a

dh
er

ed
 to

 b
) G

ov
er

nm
en

t t
ar

ge
ts

 a
re

 
no

t m
et

  c
) C

or
ru

pt
io

n 
 d

)  
In

co
m

e 
is 

no
t m

ax
im

ise
d 

   
2

Hi
gh

AF
W

20
11

-1
2

20
20

De
ve

lo
pe

r c
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

a)
  P

la
nn

in
g 

Le
gi

sla
tio

n 
is 

no
t a

dh
er

ed
 to

 b
) C

or
ru

pt
io

n 
 c

)  
In

co
m

e 
is 

no
t m

ax
im

ise
d 

   
4

Hi
gh

AF
W

20
07

-0
8

20
20

Bu
ild

in
g 

Co
nt

ro
l 

a)
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

Co
nt

ro
l R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

dh
er

ed
 to

  b
) I

nc
om

e 
is 

no
t 

m
ax

im
ise

d
2

hi
gh

O
R

20
09

-1
0

20
20

Na
tu

re
 D

isc
ov

er
y 

Ce
nt

re
Es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t r

ev
ie

w 
- k

ey
 ri

sk
s 

- i
nc

om
e 

no
t m

ax
im

ise
d/

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 

no
t b

ei
ng

 e
ffe

ct
ive

ly 
m

an
ag

ed
1 

Lo
w

O
R

20
11

-1
2

0

G
ro

un
ds

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

.
a)

  C
on

tra
ct

 s
pe

cif
ica

tio
n 

is 
no

t m
et

  b
)  

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

/in
ac

cu
ra

te
 

pa
ym

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e

2 
Lo

w
O

R
20

10
-1

1
0

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f P
ar

ks
 a

nd
 C

om
m

on
s 

- 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 A
rra

ng
em

en
t

a)
  N

on
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
wi

th
 te

rm
s 

of
 th

e 
jo

in
t a

rra
ng

em
en

t/i
ne

ffe
ct

ive
 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 s
er

vic
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

  
AD

V
Ne

w
10

10

to
ta

l
10

20
40

70

Pa
ge

 1
4

Page 36



A
p

p
en

d
ix

 C
 -

 In
te

rn
al

  A
u

d
it

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

- 
20

12
-1

5
Ke

y 
ris

ks
 to

 b
e 

co
ve

re
d

Co
m

pl
ex

ity
 (U

si
ng

 a
 

sc
al

e 
of

 1
-4

, w
ith

 1
 

be
in

g 
th

e 
le

as
t 

co
m

pl
ex

)

Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

Ca
te

go
ry

Au
di

t 
Ty

pe
Da

te
 la

st
 

au
di

te
d

20
12

-1
3 

Da
ys

 E
st

20
13

-1
4 

Da
ys

 
Es

t
20

14
-1

5 
Da

ys
 E

st
TO

TA
L 

Da
ys

 
20

12
- 2

01
5 

  
Es

t

O
th

er
 C

ha
rg

ea
bl

e 
w

or
k 

(n
on

 s
er

vi
ce

 
sp

ec
ifi

c)

Pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t p

la
n

10
10

10
30

M
on

ito
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t p

la
n

15
15

15
45

Li
ai

so
n 

wi
th

 P
or

tfo
lio

 M
em

be
rs

5
5

5
15

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

an
d 

Au
di

t C
om

m
itt

ee
 

up
da

te
s

6
6

6
18

Au
di

t F
ol

lo
w-

up
s

90
80

10
0

27
0

Au
di

t A
dv

ice
20

20
20

60
Sc

ho
ol

 a
dv

ice
 

10
10

10
30

Ex
te

rn
al

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l L
ia

iso
n

5
5

5
15

To
ta

l
16

1
15

1
17

1
48

3

Co
nt

in
ge

nc
ie

s
80

10
0

10
0

28
0

To
ta

l
80

10
0

10
0

28
0

Pl
an

ne
d 

Au
di

t D
ay

s 
to

ta
l

95
6

1,
06

1
1,

10
7

3,
12

4

Pa
ge

 1
5

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix D - INTERNAL AUDIT REPORTING PROTOCOL April 2011 
 

 Page 1 

1 Purpose and Scope 
 
1.1 This document outlines the way internal audit will initiate, and report on work 

for the Council. This protocol relates only to Council Services, a separate 
protocol exists for Schools.  

 
1.2 In terms of this protocol there are three types of audit work that will involve 

different approaches to reporting. These are: 
 

• Routine planned audits to provide assurance  
• Advisory work carried out at the request of the client 
• Unannounced audits – to check cash accounting on site.  

 
1.3 A set of tables are attached which summarise the key elements of this 

protocol for each of the above.   
 
2 Initiating work 
 
2.1 The following highlights the key stages for commencing Internal Audits  
 
2.2 Terms of reference will be issued for all audits, apart from establishments and 

unannounced audits that will set out the scope of the work to be carried out 
and confirm the reporting arrangements.  

 
2.3 In the case of Establishments a formal memo will be issued to outline the key 

areas that will be covered by the work. 
 
2.4 In the case of unannounced audits the Head of Service will be informed that 

the audit has been carried out immediately after the conclusion of the visit. 
(These audits are expected to take no more than half a day.)  

 
3 Reporting the results of Internal Audit work 
 
3.1 The reporting process planned work has three key stages :- 
 

Rough Draft Report (Memo in the case of unannounced cash audits); 
Draft Report / Memo; 
Final Report / Memo. 
 

3.2 The rough draft will be issued to the Service Manager to check the factual 
accuracy, and to obtain their initial observations.   
 

3.3 The formal draft will be issued once the Service Manager is satisfied with the 
accuracy of the report.  The circulation of the formal draft report will ensure 
that all relevant people have had an opportunity to comment on the content of 
the report, prior to it being finalised.   

 
3.4   We request comments/observations from all recipients, however, we treat the 

relevant Head of Service/Unit Manager as the main client, and as such we 
require the Head of Service to agree to the details, and comment on the 

Page 39



Appendix D - INTERNAL AUDIT REPORTING PROTOCOL April 2011 
 

 Page 2 

recommendations, of the report before it is finalised.  Where a 
recommendation is not agreed, we require the Client’s reasoning for this, and 
this detail is included in the action plan (attached to the report) for future 
reference.   

 
3.5 Where, during an audit, a serious problem is discovered which requires 

immediate attention, it may be necessary to issue an interim report. The 
relevant auditor will contact the Head of Service to discuss any such issues 
prior to an interim report being issued. 

 
3.6 Internal Audit reports will normally be issued within 3 weeks of the completion 

of the work. The Terms of Reference for the audit should give an indication of 
the timescales for reporting. 

 
3 Follow Up of Audit Recommendations 
 
3.1 A follow up process is required in order to be able to give 

management/members assurance that the agreed action plans have been 
implemented. A follow will normally be carried out for all audits where 
recommendations have been made 

 
3.2 A follow-up review is carried out roughly six months after the audit report was 

finalised.  The exception to this is where an annual review is required to be 
undertaken in accordance with KPMG’s requirements (usually the key 
financial systems in Benefits and Exchequer and Finance).  The follow-up 
then forms part of the following year’s review. 

  
4  Timescales for receipt of Client Responses to Audit Requests for 

information/Responses to Audit Reports  
 
4.1 This protocol sets out the timeframes by which we require a response from 

the Client, together with the processes to be followed where these 
timeframes are not met. 

 
 Suggestion of Timeframe protocol:- 
 

 Timeframe For 
Receipt of 
Response 
 

Action where no response is 
received 

Rough 
Draft 
Report 

Within 3 weeks of 
receipt (or 
notification of when a 
response will be 
received) 
 

Stage 1 - Reminder issued to the Line 
Manager (Head of Service copied in) 
specifying a response is required 
within two weeks otherwise the 
Corporate Director is to be informed. 
   

 Within two weeks of 
stage 1 

Stage 2  - Corporate Director informed 
of lack of a response (Copied to the 
Line Manager and Head of Service) 
specifying a response is required 

Page 40



Appendix D - INTERNAL AUDIT REPORTING PROTOCOL April 2011 
 

 Page 3 

within two weeks otherwise this will be 
reported to the Corporate Board   

 
 Timeframe For 

Receipt of 
Response 
 

Action where no response is 
received 

Draft 
Report 

Within 3 weeks of 
receipt (or notification 
of when a response 
will be received)  

Stage two of the Rough draft will 
apply 

 
 
4.2 These timeframes, together with action to be taken where no response is 

received will be incorporated into the standard letters/memos we issue with 
each report. 

 
4.3 The auditor will use his/her judgement on each case to take into account any 

extenuating circumstances, and will notify the Head of Finance where there 
are issues with non-compliance that needs to be reported to Corporate 
Board. The Head of Finance will raise the matter with the relevant Director.  

 
5 Reporting to the Governance and Audit Committee 
 
5.1 The Chief Internal Auditor will provide the Committee, on a half yearly basis 

with a report that will summarise the results of completed audits and follow up 
audits.  

 
5.2 Where an audit is categorised as weak or very weak a written comment from 

Internal Audit will be provided to the Committee and a written response / 
comment / update will be sought from the Head of Service.  

 
5.3 Where a follow up is classed as unsatisfactory then again written comment 

and response will be provided. In addition the Head of Service will normally 
be asked to attend the Governance and Audit Committee to outline the 
reasons for the failure to implement the agreed action plan and answer 
Members questions on the audit. 
 

6. Role of Portfolio Holders in the audit process 
 
6.1 Portfolio Holders are involved in the audit process at their discretion and to 

the extent that they choose.  
 
6.2 Portfolio Holders can choose to vary the extent of their involvement at any 

time. In addition if they wish they can vary their involvement on an audit by 
audit basis, by informing the Chief Internal Auditor.  

 
6.3 The role of the Portfolio Holder in the audit process is to: 
 

Page 41



Appendix D - INTERNAL AUDIT REPORTING PROTOCOL April 2011 
 

 Page 4 

• Feed in any issues of concern at the start of the audit so that these can 
be considered by the auditor in scoping the review. 

• Support the relevant Head of Service in considering weaknesses 
identified during the audit and action plans proposed by the auditor at 
the conclusion of the audit 

• Support the Head of Service in implementing agreed action plans 
 

6.4 The lead auditor is responsible to the Chief Internal Auditor for managing the 
audit in compliance with the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit.  
Responsibility for the content of the resulting audit report will remain with the 
relevant lead auditor and the Chief Internal Auditor. 

 
6.5 The Head of Finance as s151 Officer has overall responsibility for ensuring 

that the Internal Audit service complies with the CIPFA Code of Practice for 
Internal Audit 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 42



Reporting arrangements         
 

 Page 5 

1 Audit Reviews to provide Assurance 
 
Client Terms of 

reference  
 

Rough Draft Report Formal Draft Report Final Report Follow-up 
details 

S151 Officer (Head 
of Finance) 
 

All cases  Where there are 
fundamental weaknesses in 
the service 
 

All cases All cases   
 

Service / Unit 
Manager  
 

All cases All cases All cases All cases All cases  

Head of Service   
 

All cases  Only where serious issues 
relating to the service, i.e. 
lots of fundamental 
weaknesses or issues of 
concern relating to the 
service manager. Such 
issues would normally be 
raised before the report is 
written 

All cases  
 

All cases All cases  

Corporate Director  
 

All cases   Where there are 
fundamental weaknesses in 
the service  
 

All cases (except for 
schools) 

All cases  

Chief Executive For his 
service 
areas 

 Only where serious issues 
relating to the service, i.e. 
lots of fundamental 
weaknesses or issues of 
concern relating to the 
service manager.  Such 
issues would normally be 
raised before the report is 
written. 

Any report with 
fundamental 
weaknesses 
 

Any report 
with 
fundamental 
weaknesses 
 
 

P
age 43



Reporting arrangements         
 

 Page 6 

Client Terms of 
reference  
 

Rough Draft Report Formal Draft Report Final Report Follow-up 
details 

The Chief Internal Auditor 
will decide on the 
necessity to issue a report 
at this level.   
 

Relevant Portfolio 
Member and the 
Portfolio Member for 
Finance (in all 
cases)  
 
(Include the two 
Councillors that are 
Shadowing the 
Finance Portfolio 
holder) 

All cases  If the Portfolio member for 
the service has expressed 
an interest when the TOR 
have been issued. 

All reports All Cases 

Chief Internal 
Auditor 
 

All cases  All cases 
 

All cases All Cases 

 
 
  

P
age 44



Reporting arrangements         
 

 Page 7 

 
2 Advisory/VFM Reviews 
 
(The approach will be agreed with the Client prior to commencing a review, and to be noted in the terms of reference to provide 
clarity of how the findings are to be reported).  Advisory reviews may arise from the need for advice on key controls in systems 
where the Service concerned is already aware that improvement is needed or where the systems are being changed  by the 
service area, (eg a new ICT system is being implemented). 
 
Client Terms of 

Reference 
 

Rough Draft 
Report 

Formal Draft Report Final Report 

Line Manager 
 

All cases All cases All cases All cases 

Head of Service 
 

All cases  All cases All cases 

Corporate Director 
 

All cases   All cases 

Chief Internal Auditor All cases  Relevant auditor will decide on the necessity 
to issue a report at this level where there are 
serious issues relating to the service, i.e. 
lots of fundamental weaknesses or issues of 
concern relating to the service manager.   
Such issues would normally be raised 
before the report is written. 
 

All cases 

 
Further escalation of the advisory / VFM reviews reporting to the Chief Executive and the relevant portfolio Member will depend 
upon the significance of issues / number of weaknesses identified and will be determined by the relevant auditor. 
Due to the nature of the work an overall opinion will not be given for an advisory/VFM review.  However, these reviews will follow 
the standard follow process for follow-ups (progress categorisation/circulation of findings).   

 
 

P
age 45



Reporting arrangements         
 

 Page 8 

3 Unannounced Audits  
 

Client Terms of 
Reference 
 

Rough Draft 
Memo 

Formal Draft Memo Final Memo 

Line Manager / 
Headteacher  
 

None issued All cases All cases All cases 

Head of Service 
 

None issued  All cases All cases 

Corporate Director 
 

None issued   All cases 

Relevant Portfolio Holder 
and Finance Portfolio 
Holder 
 

None issued   All cases 

Chief Internal Auditor 
 

None issued  All Cases All cases 

 

P
age 46



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Title of Report: Annual Review of Internal Audit 
Report to be 
considered by: Governance & Audit Committee 

Date of Meeting: 9th July 2012 

Forward Plan Ref: GA2476 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To review the internal audit service of the Council . 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

Note the review  
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

To comply with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 
 

Other options considered: 
 

None 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

None 

 
The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the following Council Strategy 
priorities: 

 CSP1 – Caring for and protecting the vulnerable 
 CSP2 – Promoting a vibrant district 
 CSP3 – Improving education 
 CSP4 – Protecting the environment 

 

The proposals will also help achieve the following Council Strategy principles: 
 Putting people first 
 Living within our means 
 Empowering people and communities 
 Transforming our services to remain affordable and effective 
 Doing what’s important well 

The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the above Council Strategy 
priorities and principles by: 
Ensuring the Council has an effective internal audit service in place 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Alan Law – Tel (01491) 873614 
E-mail Address: alaw@westberks.gov.uk 
Date Portfolio Member 
agreed report: 21st May 2012 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Ian Priestley 
Job Title: Chief Internal Auditor 
Tel. No.: 01635 519253 
E-mail Address: ipriestley@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Implications 

Agenda Item 6.

Page 47



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

 

 
Policy: none 

Financial: none. 

Personnel: none 

Legal/Procurement: none 

Property: none 

Risk Management: none 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment: 

Not required 
 

 
 

Is this item subject to call-in? Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission or 
associated Task Groups within preceding six months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
Report is to note only  

Page 48



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Executive Summary 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide an annual review of the Internal 
Audit Service of the Council. This is a requirement of the Accounts and 
Audit Regulations, and complements the requirement for the Council to 
carry out an annual review of the system of internal control that is also 
a requirement of the Accounts and Audit regulations. 

1.2 The review takes the form of a self assessment of the Internal Audit 
service by the Chief Internal Auditor, which has then been reviewed by 
the Finance and Governance Group. 

2. Proposals 

2.1 The service is presently meeting the requirements of the CIPFA code 
of practice. However, there is limited resilience in the service, and 
steps are being taken to address this, through a mutual support 
arrangement with other Berkshire Councils.  

2.2 Negotiations are underway with other Berkshire Authorities to put in 
place a reciprocal agreement to supply audit staff to cover temporary 
staff shortages. 

3. Equalities Impact Assessment Outcomes 

3.1 There is no decision to be made and therefore no Equality Impact 
Assessment has been undertaken. 

4. Conclusion 

4.1 There are no issues of concern, the Internal Audit service is functioning 
effectively.

Page 49



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Executive Report 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to allow the Governance and Audit Committee to 
consider and comment on the effectiveness of Internal Audit at the Council.   

1.2 It is intended that the Committee’s comments will feed into, and support, the Annual 
Governance Statement for the Council.  

2. Background 

2.1  The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2011 required the Council to review the 
effectiveness of its internal audit service on an annual basis and feed this into the 
Annual Governance Statement.  

2.2  The revised regulation requires the result of the review to be considered by the 
Council’s Audit Committee.  CIPFA guidance indicates that the review should not be 
carried out by external audit or the head of internal audit, however they are best 
placed to do such a review. Consequently this review has been prepared by the 
Chief Internal Auditor and reviewed by the Finance and Governance Group.  

2.3 The review of Internal Audit is based on an assessment of the extent to which 
internal audit complies with  

(1) the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government 
(appendix A) 

(2) the CIPFA checklist for effectiveness measures for internal audit 
(appendix B) 

3.  Results of the review. 

3.1 No issues have been identified from the review. The results are summarised in the 
appendix B. The table highlights the key aspects / requirements of the work of 
internal audit and provides a commentary on the extent to which Internal Audit 
complies with those requirements.  

3.2 In addition it is also worth noting the results of the last review of Internal Audit by 
KPMG for their 2009-10 Audit. KPMG confirmed that they were able to rely on the 
work of internal audit and that Internal Audit fully complied with the CIPFA Code of 
Practice for Internal Audit. This was reported to G&A at the September 2010 
meeting of the Committee.  

4. Resources  

4.1 Although the service is presently meeting the requirements of the CIPFA code of 
practice, present levels of staffing are considerably less than in previous years, 10 
FTE in 1998 when the Council was set up to 6.3 at present. Corporate Board have 
determined that the staffing of the service can not be safely reduced any further. 
However, with existing resources there is very limited resilience within the service, 
which means that the delivery of the service could be at risk.  

4.2 Such risks are: 

Page 50



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

(1) An inability to provide assurance to the Council 

(2) An inability to respond to irregularities / fraud / corruption.  

(3) Additional external audit fees if KPMG are unable to rely on the work of 
Internal Audit. 

4.3 The Heads of Internal Audit across Berkshire are presently discussing a formal 
agreement to allow sharing of staff. This will provide mutual support and allow the 
Council to draw on other experienced and qualified staff when required.  

 Appendices 

Appendix A - Assessment against the CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit   
Appendix B - Assessment against the CIPFA Code of Practice, characteristics of 

effectiveness 
 
Consultees 
 
Local Stakeholders: N/a 

Officers Consulted: Corporate Board 

Trade Union: N/a 

Page 51



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

  
Appendix A 
CIPFA Code of Practice – Standards 
  
2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement 

 
Areas for development 

1. Scope of internal 
audit  
Terms of Reference  
 
 
 

Terms of reference for Internal Audit are 
included in the Audit Charter which was 
endorsed by the Governance and Audit 
Committee  

 

Scope 
 
 
 

Scope of audit work takes into account risk 
management processes and wider internal 
control issues. 
 
Resource levels reviewed and commented 
on in the annual Internal audit plan.  
 
Corporate Board have reviewed the 
staffing of internal audit and confirmed that 
it is now at minimum level with.  
0.3 x Chief Internal Auditor 
1 x Audit Manager 
2 x Senior Auditor 
3 x Auditor 
 

 

Responsibilities in 
respect of other 
organisations 
  
 

The terms of reference do identify 
responsibilities in respect of other 
organisations.  
  
 

 

Fraud and corruption 
  
 

Terms of reference define audit 
responsibilities in relation to fraud. This is 
backed up by the Authority’s Anti-Fraud 
Strategy 
 

 

 

Page 52



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement Areas for development 

2. Independence  
 
Organisational 
independence 
  
 

The Audit Charter lays down the 
independence of internal audit. 
 

 
 
 
 

Status of head of 
internal audit 
  
 
 

The Chief Internal Auditor has direct 
access to those charged with governance 
through the  Governance and Audit 
Committee 
 
Reports are made in auditors own names 
to management and to the Audit 
Committee by the Chief Internal Auditor.  
 

 

Independence of 
individual internal 
auditors  
 

No conflict of interest between operational 
responsibilities and audit has been found.  
 
 

 

Declaration of interest 
  
 

All staff are reminded annually of the need 
to declare any interests that may conflict 
with their duties 
 

 

 
2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement Areas for development 

3. Ethics 
 
Integrity  
Objectivity  
Competence  
Confidentiality  
 

Staff appraisal system considers these 
issues; no significant points have been 
identified.  
 
Staff are made aware of ethics 
requirements through the CIPFA Code of 
Practice. (reminder issued to all staff  
annually). 

 

 

Page 53



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement Areas for development 

4. Audit Committee  
 
 
Purpose of the Audit 
Committee  
 
 

 
Terms of reference have been formally 
approved and are regularly reviewed. They 
include responsibility for the review of the 
Annual Governance Statement.  
 
Governance & Audit Committee approves 
and monitors audit strategy and plan. 
 

 

Internal audit’s 
relationship with the 
Audit Committee  
 

The Chief Internal Auditor attends the 
meetings of the Governance and Audit 
Committee to report on the outcome of 
internal audit work, identify necessary 
changes to the audit plan, and present an 
annual report and opinion and assurance 
on the internal control framework.  

 

 
 
2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement 

 
Areas for development 

5. Relationships  
 
with management 
 

Managers are consulted on the audit plan 
and on the scope of each audit. This is 
reflected in terms of reference for each 
audit. 
 
Responsibilities for managers and internal 
audit are defined in relation to internal 
control, risk management and fraud and 
corruption matters.  
 

 

with other internal 
auditors  
 
 

Regular meetings are held with the Home 
Counties Chief Internal Auditors Group and 
the Berkshire Audit Group  
 

 

with external auditors  
 
 
 

Good working relations established with 
KPMG, including consultation on plan and 
regular meetings.   
 

 

with other regulators 
and inspectors  
 
 

Sharing of information is undertaken with 
other internal review agencies.  
 
There is liaison with external regulators 
when necessary 
 

 

with elected Members  
 

The responsibilities of internal audit staff 
and Members, particularly those of the 

 

Page 54



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Governance and Audit Committee are laid 
out in the Audit Charter, and in the Audit 
Reporting Protocol, and the Terms of 
Reference for the G&A Committee. 
 

 
 
2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement 

 
Areas for development 

6. Staffing, training and continuing professional development (CPD) 

Training needs are 
identified 

The skills and competencies required of 
each post have been determined through 
job descriptions and people specifications.  
 
Actual skills and competencies have been 
assessed and individual training and 
development plans have been agreed 
through the appraisal process and are 
being delivered.   
 
Professional staff are required to complete 
CPD by their respective institutes. The 
Council is a CIPFA accredited training 
organisation. 
 
The Auditor posts are on long linked 
grades from D-H. A clear criteria for 
progression has been drawn up to ensure 
training and qualifications match 
advancement. 
 
An Audit Manual has been produced in 
house and this is used to provide guidance 
and ensure consistency of work. 
 

 

 
 
2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement 

 
Areas for development 

7. Audit Strategy and Planning 

An effective Audit 
Strategy is in place 

An Audit Strategy accompanies the annual 
audit plan.  The Strategy complies with the 
Code of Practice and has been formally 
endorsed by the Governance and Audit 
Committee as part of the planning process.  
 
The risk-based Audit Plan has been 
prepared in accordance with the Strategy. 
 
The Council’s risk registers have been 
used as the basis of the plan to the extent 

 

Page 55



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

deemed appropriate. This has been 
assessed by the Chief Internal Auditor.  
 
The plan has been endorsed by the 
Governance and Audit Committee. 
 

 
2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement 

 
Areas for development 

8. Undertaking Audit Work  
 
Planning  
 
 

Terms of reference are prepared and 
agreed with management for each audit 
 

 

Approach  
 
 

A risk-based approach is used and an 
audit opinion is given for every audit.  
 
Issues are discussed with management as 
they arise and at the post audit discussion. 
 

 

Recording and 
Assignments  
 

Standards of working papers are specified 
and checked as part of the file review.   
 
Internal audit use an industry standard 
audit management system (Galileo). 
Reports are produced for management 
information. 
 
Adequate working papers supporting 
conclusions drawn and recommendations 
made are maintained and retained on 
Galileo. 
 
Reports are issued to appropriate 
managers in accordance with the agreed 
reporting protocol. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement 

 
Areas for development 

9. Due professional care  
 
Responsibilities of the 
individual auditor  
 
 

All internal auditors are aware of their 
individual responsibilities for due 
professional care.  
 

 

Page 56



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

 
Responsibilities of the 
Head of Internal Audit  

 
Arrangements are in place to monitor this:  
 
• Chief Internal Auditor  reviews a 
sample of audit files and reports.  
• Appraisal and training.  
 
A whistle-blowing procedure is maintained 
through the Whistle-blowing Policy. 
 
Work is assigned so as to avoid potential 
conflicts of interest, although none have 
arisen to date. 
 

 

 
 
2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement 

 
Areas for development 

10. Reporting  
 
Reporting on audit 
work  
 
 

Audit reports give an opinion on risks and 
controls, using approved methodology.  
 
Scope of audit is set out in the audit report. 
 
Recommendations are prioritised 
according to risk. Draft reports are 
discussed with management and action 
plans agreed in response to 
recommendations made  
 
Reports are issued to appropriate 
managers, including Directors, they are 
also issued to Portfolio Holders. 
 
Assurances are sought from managers on 
delivery of agreed actions. 
 
An escalation procedure has been defined.  
 
Implementation of agreed 
recommendations are followed up. 
 

 

Annual reporting  An annual report to support the Annual 
Governance Statement is presented to the 
Governance & Audit Committee. The 
report includes the opinion on the control 
environment and any qualifications to that 
opinion. The work on which the opinion is 
based is set out in the report.  
 
The report highlights significant issues and 

 
 
 

Page 57



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

key themes arising from audit work in the 
year. 
 
An Interim progress report is submitted to 
the Governance and Audit Committee.   

 
2006 Code standard  Evidence of Achievement 

 
Areas for development 

11. Performance, quality and effectiveness  
 
Principles of 
performance, quality 
and effectiveness  
 
 

Policies and procedures are defined in an 
audit manual.  The Finance Service Plan 
includes performance indicators, which are 
reported to management  
 

 

Quality assurance of 
audit work  
 
 

Audits are assigned according to the skills 
mix required and there is adequate 
supervision by the Audit Manager or Senior 
Auditor. 
 
 

 

Performance and 
effectiveness of the 
internal audit service 
 

Performance measures are defined in the 
service plan and results reported to 
management 
 
Internal quality reviews are undertaken by 
the Chief Internal Auditor  
 
Post audit questionnaires are issued with 
each final report.  
 
An annual assessment of the work of 
internal audit is undertaken by the external 
auditor (and reported to members in the 
annual audit letter) in terms of the reliance 
the externals can place on the work of 
internal audit. The Audit Commission, and 
now KPMG have always placed full 
reliance on the work of internal audit. 
 

 

 

Page 58



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Appendix B 
CIPFA Code of Practice - Characteristics of Effectiveness  
 

An effective internal 
audit service:-   

Evidence of achievement  
 

Areas for development 

Understands its 
position in respect to 
the organisation’s 
other sources of 
assurance and plans 
its work accordingly.  

Internal audit identifies other sources of 
assurance and takes these into account 
when preparing the Internal Audit Strategy 
and Plan:- 
• Use of risk registers to inform audit 
planning;  
• Has regular meetings with the 
external auditors 
• Has regular meetings with service 
managers 
• Effective liaison with Risk 
Management  audit reports and risk 
registers are shared  
 

 

Understands the 
whole organisation, its 
needs and objectives.  

The Internal Audit Strategy and plan 
demonstrates how audit work will provide 
assurance in relation to the authority’s 
objectives and risks. 
 
Individual audit assignments identify risks 
to the achievement of those objectives.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Is seen as a catalyst 
for change at the heart 
of the organisation.  

Supportive role of audit for corporate 
developments such as corporate 
governance review, risk management. 
Major new systems implementations 
 
Individual assignments may be catalyst for 
change through the identification of 
improvements in control 
 

 

Adds value and assist 
the organisation in 
achieving its 
objectives.  

Demonstrated through individual audit 
assignments and also corporate work.  
Post audit questionnaires give auditees the 
chance to comment on added value of 
audit. 
 

 

Is involved in service 
improvements and 
projects as they 
develop, working 
across internal and 
external boundaries to 
understand shared 
goals and individual 
obligations.  

Internal audit provides help and advice on 
request and supports specific projects 
identified in plan and on ad hoc basis.   A  
resource is identified in the audit plan for 
general guidance and advice. 
 
Services are asked to inform internal audit 
of any planned changes to systems. 

 

Page 59



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

 
An effective internal 
audit service:-   

Evidence of achievement  
 

Areas for development 

Is forward looking – 
knowing where the 
organisation wishes to 
be and aware of the 
national agenda and 
its impact.  

When identifying risks and in formulating 
the plan, changes on the national agenda 
are considered.  The Home Counties Chief 
Internal Auditors Group provides updates 
on national issues.  
 
The audit section maintains awareness of 
new developments in the services it audits 
through meetings, perusal of documents 
etc. 
 
The Internal Audit Strategy is updated 
annually and is based around the Council 
Plan 
   

 

Is innovative and 
challenging –  
shaping the values 
and standards of the 
organisation; providing 
internal inspection and 
validation and 
encouraging service 
managers to take 
ownership of 
processes, systems 
and policy. 

Internal audit has taken an innovative 
approach to its reporting arrangements by 
focusing on risks and helping managers to 
develop their own responses to the risks. 
The aim of this is to encourage greater 
ownership of the control environment 
amongst managers. 
 
 

 

Ensures the right 
resources are 
available – the skills 
mix, capacity, 
specialisms and 
qualifications/experien
ce requirements all 
change constantly 
 

This is reported to the Audit Committee as 
part of the audit plan.  
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 60



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Title of Report: 
Recording of Questions and Answers at 
Council and Executive Meetings 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Governance and Audit Committee 

Date of Meeting: 9 July 2012 

Forward Plan Ref: N/a 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To ensure that mechanisms are put in place to ensure 
the question and answers at Council and Executive 
are recorded accurately. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That a reliable recording device be used in meetings, 
with a back up in case this fails. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

A number of issues have arisen recently which have 
meant that questions have not been recorded 
 

Other options considered: 
 

None 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

None 

 
The proposals will also help achieve the following Council Strategy principle: 
 CSP9 - Doing what’s important well 

The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the above Council Strategy 
principle by: 
being open and transparent in the way we do business 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Tony Vickers 
E-mail Address: tvickers@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Gillian Durrant 
Job Title: Group Executive Lib Dems 
Tel. No.: 01635 509097 
E-mail Address: gdurrant@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Implications 

 

 
Policy: None 

Financial: £350 for an additional piece of recording equipment 

Personnel: None 

Legal/Procurement: None 

Agenda Item 7.

Page 61



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Property: None 

Risk Management: None 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment: 

Appendix A 
 

 
 

Is this item subject to call-in? Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission or 
associated Task Groups within preceding six months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
Report is to note only  

Page 62



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Executive Report 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 At the meeting of the Executive on 12 April 2012 the devise used for recording 
questions and answers failed to work.  Due to the importance of properly recording 
public meetings, a reliable system needs to be implemented to prevent this 
happening again. 

2. Proposals 

2.1 That Governance and Audit Committee discuss how a proper record of Questions 
and Answers can be achieved, and then recommend a course of action to Council. 

3. Equalities Impact Assessment Outcomes 

3.1 See Appendix A 

4. Conclusion 

4.1 A recommendation to improve the recording of meetings of Executive be agreed by 
Governance and Audit committee.  

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Equality Impact Assessment – Stage 1 
 
Consultees 
 
Local Stakeholders: n/a 

Officers Consulted: Andy Day, Moira Fraser 

Trade Union: n/a 
 

Page 63



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

APPENDIX A 
 

Equality Impact Assessment – Stage One 
 

Name of item being assessed: Recording of Questions and Answers at 
Executive meetings 

Version and release date of 
item (if applicable): 

 

Owner of item being assessed: Gillian Durrant 

Name of assessor: Elaine Walker 

Date of assessment: 29 July 2012 

 
1. What are the main aims of the item? 

To purchase an additional voice recorder for Executive and Council meetings, as a back 
up 

 

2. Note which groups may be affected by the item, consider how they may be 
affected and what sources of information have been used to determine 
this. (Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – age; disability; gender 
reassignment; marriage and civil partnership; pregnancy and maternity; race; 
religion or belief; sex; sexual orientation) 

Group 
Affected What might be the effect? Information to support this. 

   

   

   

   

   

   

Further comments relating to the item: 

This has a very minimal impact on any of the groups mentioned above, and will be 
discussed in a public meeting. 

 
3. Result (please tick by clicking on relevant box) 

 High Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

 Medium Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 Low Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

 No Relevance - This does not need to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 

Page 64



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

For items requiring a Stage 2 equality impact assessment, begin the planning of this 
now, referring to the equality impact assessment guidance and Stage 2 template. 
 
4. Identify next steps as appropriate: 

Stage Two required  

Owner of Stage Two assessment:  

Timescale for Stage Two assessment:  

Stage Two not required:  
 
Name:  Date:  
 

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Title of Report: 
Amendment to Start Time of Budget 
Setting Council Meeting 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Governance and Audit Committee 

Date of Meeting: 9 July 2012 

Forward Plan Ref: N/a 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To recommend that the annual budget setting Council 
meeting commences earlier. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

The annual budget Council meeting to start at 6.30pm.  
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

To ensure that the budget can be debated in full 
 

Other options considered: 
 

None 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

None 

 
The proposals will also help achieve the following Council Strategy principle: 
 CSP9 - Doing what’s important well 

The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the above Council Strategy 
priorities and principles by: 
Ensuring that there is sufficient time for this important area to be discussed 
 
Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Tony Vickers 
E-mail Address: tvickers@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Gillian Durrant 
Job Title: Group Exectutive Lib Dems 
Tel. No.: 01635 519097 
E-mail Address: gdurrant@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Implications 

 

 
Policy: None 

Financial: None 

Personnel: None 

Legal/Procurement: None 

Property: None 

Agenda Item 8.

Page 67



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Risk Management: None 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment: 

See Appendix A 
 

 
 

Is this item subject to call-in? Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission or 
associated Task Groups within preceding six months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
Report is to note only  

Page 68



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Executive Report 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The budget setting Council meeting always contains a large number of complex 
and important items.  An earlier start time would give more time to debate these 
important items.  

2. Proposals 

2.1 This one Council meeting a year (usually in early March) should start at 6pm or 
6.30pm (in line with other meetings, including Executive), and end at 10pm, or 
10.30pm with an extension, to recognise the importance of the items being 
discussed, and to allow time for a democratic debate.  For the last two years this 
meeting has been extended to allow time to conclude the business of the meeting, 
and it is preferable to make important decisions earlier rather than later in the day, 
before people become tired.  This meeting is publicised 15 months in advance, 
which would give members adequate notice to make plans to be at the meeting in 
time.  The date of this meeting never changes. 

3. Equalities Impact Assessment Outcomes 

3.1 See Appendix A 

4. Conclusion 

4.1 An earlier start time for this annual meeting would allow more time for the 
discussion of important business of the Council. 

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Equality Impact Assessment – Stage 1 (To Follow) 
 
Consultees 
 
Local Stakeholders: n/a 

Officers Consulted: Andy Day, Moira Fraser 

Trade Union: n/a 
 
 

Page 69



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

APPENDIX A 
 

Equality Impact Assessment – Stage One 
 

Name of item being assessed: Amendment to start time of budget setting 
Council meeting 

Version and release date of 
item (if applicable): 

 

Owner of item being assessed: Gillian Durrant 

Name of assessor: Elaine Walker 

Date of assessment: 29 June 2012 

 
1. What are the main aims of the item? 

To start the Budget meeting of Council at 6.30pm instead of 7pm 
 

2. Note which groups may be affected by the item, consider how they may be 
affected and what sources of information have been used to determine 
this. (Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – age; disability; gender 
reassignment; marriage and civil partnership; pregnancy and maternity; race; 
religion or belief; sex; sexual orientation) 

Group 
Affected What might be the effect? Information to support this. 

   

   

   

   

   

   

Further comments relating to the item: 
This has a very minimal impact on any of the groups mentioned above, and will be 
discussed in a public meeting. 
 
3. Result (please tick by clicking on relevant box) 

 High Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

 Medium Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 Low Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

 No Relevance - This does not need to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 
 

Page 70



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

For items requiring a Stage 2 equality impact assessment, begin the planning of this 
now, referring to the equality impact assessment guidance and Stage 2 template. 
 
4. Identify next steps as appropriate: 

Stage Two required  

Owner of Stage Two assessment:  

Timescale for Stage Two assessment:  

Stage Two not required:  
 
Name:  Date:  
 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Title of Report: 
To Consider Returning to the Committee 
System 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Governance and Audit Committee 

Date of Meeting: 9 July 2012 

Forward Plan Ref: N/a 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To request the Committee to carry out a review in 
relation to returning to a Committee System of 
Governance. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

To support a review of the benefits of returning to a 
Committee System of Governance. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

An extant decision of the committee has not been 
actioned. 
 

Other options considered: 
 

None 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

None 

 
The proposals will also help achieve the following Council Strategy principle: 

 CSP7 - Empowering people and communities 
 
The proposals contained in this report will help to achieve the above Council Strategy 
principle by: 
making the Council's decision making process more democratic, accountable, 
efficient and effective. 
 
Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Tony Vickers 
E-mail Address: tvickers@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Gillian Durrant 
Job Title: Group Executive Lib Dems 
Tel. No.: 01635 519097 
E-mail Address: gdurrant@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Implications 

 

 
Policy: None 

Financial: None 

Personnel: None 

Agenda Item 9.

Page 73



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Legal/Procurement: None 

Property: None 

Risk Management: None 

Equalities Impact 
Assessment: 

See Appendix A 
 

 
 

Is this item subject to call-in? Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission or 
associated Task Groups within preceding six months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
Report is to note only  

Page 74



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

Executive Report 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The G&A Committee resolved the following at its meeting on 15.11.10.  The 
Localism Act 2011 enables all Councils to change their decision making process at 
any Annual Council Meeting.  It is suggested that the Task Group should therefore 
progress without further delay. 

(1) “To undertake a review of the current Executive and Scrutiny 
arrangements which should include the cost of the current 
arrangements together with how effective, efficient and inclusive the 
current system is perceived to be. 

(2) To consider alternative governance options including a committee 
based decision making structure to ensure that any new system is 
democratic, accountable, efficient and effective. 

(3) To examine the resources that will be required to effectively run any 
revised or current system. 

1.2 Andy Day reported that despite the Minister’s pledge the Council was not in a 
position at the current time to introduce any new governance arrangements until the 
existing legislation (Local Government Act 2000) had been amended or repealed. 
The Committee agreed that rather than wait for the appropriate legislation to be 
amended or repealed that work could commence on (1) above. It was agreed that a 
questionnaire seeking views on the current governance arrangements should be 
designed and circulated to all Members to complete. This would help to inform the 
Group’s work moving forward. 

RESOLVED: 
(i) That the terms of reference for the Working Group, as set out 

above, be approved. 

(ii) That arrangements be made for a questionnaire to be 
circulated to all members seeking their views on the current 
governance arrangements. 

(iii) That each Group Leader be requested to nominate the 
appropriate number of Members for the Working Group.” 

2. Proposals 

2.1 Given the Localism Act 2011, the committee is requested to consider undertaking a 
review in relation to returning to a committee system of Governance as set out 
above 

 
3. Equalities Impact Assessment Outcomes 

3.1 There is no decision to be made and therefore no Equality Impact Assessment has 
been undertaken. 

Page 75



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

4. Conclusion 

4.1 The Task Group should now meet as soon as possible to progress the review of the 
Council's decision making process. 

Appendices 

Appendix A – Equality Impact Assessment – Stage 1 
 
Consultees 
 
Local Stakeholders: n/a 

Officers Consulted: Andy Day 

Trade Union: n/a 
 

Page 76



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

APPENDIX A 
 

Equality Impact Assessment – Stage One 
 

Name of item being assessed: To Consider returning to the Committee System 

Version and release date of 
item (if applicable): 

 

Owner of item being assessed: Gillian Durrant 

Name of assessor: Gillian Durrant 

Date of assessment: 29 June 2011 

 
1. What are the main aims of the item? 

To ask that a Task Group considers the possibility of returning to a Committee System 
of Governance 

 

2. Note which groups may be affected by the item, consider how they may be 
affected and what sources of information have been used to determine 
this. (Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – age; disability; gender 
reassignment; marriage and civil partnership; pregnancy and maternity; race; 
religion or belief; sex; sexual orientation) 

Group 
Affected What might be the effect? Information to support this. 

   

   

   

   

   

   

Further comments relating to the item: 
This has a very minimal impact on any of the groups mentioned above. 

 
3. Result (please tick by clicking on relevant box) 

 High Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

 Medium Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 Low Relevance - This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

 No Relevance - This does not need to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 
For items requiring a Stage 2 equality impact assessment, begin the planning of this 
now, referring to the equality impact assessment guidance and Stage 2 template. 

Page 77



 

West Berkshire Council Governance and Audit Committee 09 July 2012 

 
4. Identify next steps as appropriate: 

Stage Two required  

Owner of Stage Two assessment:  

Timescale for Stage Two assessment:  

Stage Two not required:  
 
Name:  Date:  
 

Page 78


	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	Minutes 10 May 2012

	4. Internal Audit - Annual Report 2011-12 (GA2499)
	5. Internal Audit Plan 2012-15 (GA2477)
	05. Appendix B - Internal Audit Charter
	05. Appendix C
	05. Appendix D reporting protocol

	6. Annual Review of Internal Audit (GA2476)
	7. Recording of Questions and Answers at Council and Executive Meetings
	8. Amendment to Start Time of Budget Setting Council Meeting
	9. To Consider Returning to the Committee System

